‘% N TCD Board of Supervisors
Work Session Agenda

Conservation
= District = Tuesday, February 27, 2018 (1:00 pm)
“*»,n_%{ M 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588
No. ittem Time Allotted Tab #
1. Welcome, Introductions, and Pledge of Aliegiance 5 minutes
2. Agenda Review 3 minutes
3. Review February 27, 2018 Monthly Board Meeting Packet 30 minutes

* No formal Board action to take place during Work Session




TCD Board of Supervisors

C_OIIBS.erv_atig__n Monthly Meeting Agenda
= 12113“;‘* Tuesday, February 27", 2018 (2:00 pm)
it 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588
No. ltem Time Aliotted Tab #
1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 5 minutes

and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment 20 minutes
Individuals have 2 minutes each fo provide comment, please sign in on our public
comment sign-up sheet.

3. Agenda Review 3 minutes

4. Policy and Procedures Updates, All — Action Items 30 minutes 1
A. Subcommittee Report and Recommendations

5. Pariner Reports:

A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek 10 minutes 2
B. WSCC, Shana Joy 15 minutes
C. WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton 15 minutes

6. 2018 Elections & Appointments Update, Nora White 10 minutes

7. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All — Action ltems 40 minutes 3

{(Information only. January 30, 2017 action items report)

February 28, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes

September 26, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes

November 1, 2017 Special Meeting & Work Session minutes
November 21, 2017 Special Meeting & Work Session minutes
December 20, 2017 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
January 9, 2018 Special Meeting & Work Session minutes
January 30, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes

GmMmouomy

8. Financial Report, Amy Franks : 15 minutes 4
A. Monthly Financial Report
B. January Check Register — Action ltem
C. February Check Register — Action ltem

9. 2018 District Funding o 70 minutes 5
2018 District Budget (Revised), All — Action Item

2018 TCD Annual Plan Development, Aff

Executive Director Recruitment Plan, Alf

Acting Executive Director Compensation and Evaluation, Aff

Rates & Charges Update, Sarah Moorehead

mpowp

0. Adjourn, Alf

Total Time Allotment: 233 minutes (3.88 hrs)




Administrative Reports (Informational Only)
A. Interim Executive Director Report




i Ardhy

i |\ N .
TCD Board of Supervisors

C_o_llljs.erv_atio_n Special Meeting Agenda
= ‘23“*? Thursday, February 15, 2017 (12:00 pm)
e b 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588
No. ltem Time Allotted Tab #
1. Welcome Check-in and individual review of meeting goals
2. Agenda Review
3. Overview of Proposed Motions and Policy Updates

4, Policy 6.1.8: Check Signing (New)

5. Policy 1.2: Board of Supervisor Guidelines and Officer Position Descriptions (Updated)
6. Policy 5.1: Travel Policy (Updated)

7. Policy 1.2.1: Board Supervisor Remote Attendance (New)

8. Policy 3.3.6: Tele-community and Off-site Work (New)

9. Next Steps



TCD Policy and Procedure Sub-Committee Meeting
February 15, 2018
Sarah Moorehead, Amy Franks, Linda Powell, Richard Mankamyer

tndividuat comments on goals for meeting
Agenda Review — nothing to report

Referring to Doug’s submiitted written notes, Linda points out there is not a forma! procedure for
addressing, revising, developing procedures. Referred to Policy #7.1 which addresses most of this
concern,

Clarifying differences between motions proposed by Richard and policies. Use of acrenyms. Sarah will
direct staff to use full names instead of acronyms the first time it is used in a document or email in
reporting and correspondence. Include this in new hire materials.

Job Descriptions — distribute to board and request to include job descriptions in Board member binders
Policy #6.1.8 Check Signing Policy (see track changes)

Policy #1.2 Board of Supervisor Guidelines and Officer Position Descriptions (see track changes —
Auditor section) Revisit Delegation of Authority to District Treasurer, 1.4, to allow expansion of details in
Treasurer’s report. Use reciprocal language in section 2 of Auditor duties in Treasurer duties. Concerns
shouid be brought up immediately to the ED or AED and if circumstances dictate, the Board. #8. Review
public documents request policy and update with recent legislation. Remove 8 and 9 from this policy
and bring to whole board.

Policy #5.1 Travel Policy (see track changes)




6.1.8 Check Signing Policy
Effective:
PROPOSED DRAFT: 2.15.18

Purpose: To establish a check signing process.

Policy: All checks will be signed by the Board Auditor and one other Board member. In the
event a second Board member is not available, a—seecendanother Board member may authorize
the Executive Director or Acting Executive Director to sign checks. In the event the Board
Auditor is not available to sign checks, this duty goes to the Vice Chair, then Board Chair, then
any other Board member. =

the Executive Director or Acting
copy will be attached to the

Procedure: If a second Board member must authotis
Executive Director to sign checks, it will be done in Xv_l ng a

check summary authorization form. =




1.2 Board of Supervisor Guidelines & Officer Position Descriptions
Established: July 28, 2015
Updated: June 6, 2017
SUBCOMMITTEL DRAFT REVISION: 2.15.18

Purpose: Conservation District officials serve on a five member Board of  Supervisors that
consists of three elected and two members appointed by the Washington State
Conservation Commission. This Board of Supervisors establishes and implements
programs to protect and conserve soil, water, prime and unique farmland,
rangeland, woodland, wildlife, energy and other renewable.q
federal lands. The following outlines the Roles & Respon
Board of Supervisors.

lities governing this

Policy:
Supervisor Roles & Responsibilities
. Pa: t1cxpate in boald meetmgs ona conmstent b, i

calendar year. The board member wi
board will then make a demswn on h

» [Identify local conservation
them

fesources on local, non- .. e e

vation District Law (RCW 89.08) and must comply with
‘the guidelines set forth by the Washington State Conservation
and National Associations of Conservation Districts.

These position riptidns are designed as a non-exhaustive overview. They are not anticipated
1o cover all possi &ds or circumstances that may arise. Holders of these offices are expected
to use common sense, professional courtesy, and act with respect for other Board Supervisors,
Staff, partners, and others. These descriptions and guidelines are intended to be reviewed every
three years, or as needed.

Chair
"“The chair provides leadership to the TCD Board, and has the following responsibilities and
expectations:




I. Leadership. Guides and directs all processes of goveming, centering the work of the
Board on the organization’s mission and goals,

2. Agendas. Works collaboratively with the Exccutive Director (ED) and other Board
Supervisors to establish the agenda for board meetings. Other Board Supervisors provide
Chair their agenda ideas and the Chair works with the ED to set the agenda so as to avoid
ED receiving direction from multiple Board Supervisors.

3. Meeting Management. Presides over board meetings in a manner that encourages
participation and information sharing while moving the Board toward timely closure and
prudent decision-making. Meetings are conducted under Robert’ Rules of Order.

4. Committee Direction. As needed, appoints committee chairs.anid members, subject to
Board approval. Works with commiitee chairs to align the of the committees with
the mission and goals and planning decuments.

Executive Dil ector Relationship Serves as the boa

issues and alternative courses of action. Stays U
determines when an issue needs to be brought to
committee,
6. Executive Director Performance A
annual performance evaluation and
and district policy.
Board Conduct. When issué

of Documents. Signs all documents authorized by the board, except as
ovided by law. Has the authorization to sign routine documents and if there
what is routine, the Chair will consult with the Board and Executive

Director,

i2. Engagement in District Activities. Participates in District events to the extent possible,
particularly the annual plant sale, conservation tour, as well as annual and strategic
planning. Encourages other Board Supervisors to participate as well,

13. Represents the district, to the extent possible, at events such as Washington

Association of Conservation Districts (WACD) regional meetings, WACD annual

meeting, meetings and events of others.

Yice Chair




The Vice Chair supports the Chair in his/her duties, as stated in the Chair responsibilities and
expectations above.
1. Serves as Chair in his/her absence, if the Chair has recused themselves, or inability of the
Chair.
2. Assists the Chair with his/her duties, as the Chair and/or Board deems appropriate or
necessary.
3. Serves as the Auditor in the absence, if the auditor has recused themselves, or inability of
the Auditor.

Auditor

The AUdltOI’ is the. Boarﬁ—ﬁupervrsorwho is primarllv ]
responsible for financial overstht—of the district, in cooperation
and communi tion with the Board of Supervisors (Board), and
in partlcular |3Tespon5|b|e for the following:

1. Rev:ew and present monthlv check register to the board. All

= Executw&Dwec- '

—items of concernl or anomalv will be discussed with _ - { Comment [SMA; in communicaton with the €0 |

————————————————————————————————————————— = & Treasurer to ensure that concerns are well

nd Treasurer, and if not resolved informed, Concerns shovld be brought up

Immediately by staff to the Board.

‘broughtto the Board at their next regular meeting, or sooner . { R S P ———

to ED and Treasurer

)

if circumstances dictate.

2. Review the monthly Treasurer's Report, as prepared by the
District Treasurer. The Auditor will work with the District
Treasurer to create a monthly Treasurer's Report that is

easily understood by all. All items of concern or anomaly will T

be discussed Wi,t,h, ;he Executive Director and Treasurer, and




if not resolved brought |to the Board at their next reqular -

to ED and Treasurer

meeting, or sooner if circumstances dictate.

-1 C¢ nt [SM4]: What does review mea
3. Reviews Accounts Payable and signs checks, This includes . -{Comment (st s desrevewmen —
ensuring compliance with all District financial policies. what s expected of them during a ‘review’

4. Reviews Accounts Receivable, receiving monthly financial o

reports from the district Treasurer. - | SmmEnE{SHo]; e tpfiior s tesating

monthly financial reports and grant reports fram
District Treasurer

5. Participates in the State Auditor annual reportlr_ﬁ process
due at the end of May for the prewous—calendar vear

6. Reviews and signs the Acting Exe utive Director or the
Executive Director’s time sheets travel rﬁlmbursements
purchase orders and simil ’___ —

_Jeasurer and Executive
Director or Acting Executlve Dltector to ensure that annual

budget documéhts that are- prepared are easily understood




Purpose:

Policy:

1.2 Board of Supervisor-Guidelines & Officer Position Descriptions
Established: July 28, 2015
Updated: June 6, 2017
DRAFT REVISION: 2.15.18

Conservation District officials serve on a five member Board of  Supervisors that
consists of three elected and two members appointed by the Washington State
Conservation Commission. This Board of Supervisors establishes and implements
programs to protect and conserve soil, water, prime and unique farmland,
rangeland, woodland, wildlife, energy and other renewable resources on local, non-
federal lands. The following outlines the Roles & Respon81b111t1es governing this
Board of Supervisors. :

Supervisor Roles & Responsibilities

Participate in board meetings on a con313tent ba51s no‘ufymg the chair and/or Executive
Director of any anticipated absence(s). This notification with reason for absence will be
provided to the chair and/or Executive Director in advance of the meetmg

Board members may miss no more than four. regula 1 s_cheduied board meetings in a
calendar year. The board meriber will have the opportunity to explain absences. The
board will then make a decision ‘on how to proceed, based on that information.

Identify local conservation needs: and de clop, 1mpiement and evalunate programs to meet
them. e

Educate and mfonn,landowners and operation, i enerai pubhc, and local, state and .
federal legislator “on conservation issues ang programis.

Administer the district by delegatmg tasks through a structure of board officers and
members, committees and others Raise and budget district funds and report on activities
to the pubhc ' : S

all laws and regﬁlaftions, as wellas the guidélines set forth by the Washington State Conservation
Commission, and the-State and National Associations of Conservation Districts.

to cover all possible needs or-circumstances that may arise. Holders of these offices are expected
to use common sense, professional courtesy, and act with respect for other Board Supervisors,
Staff, partners, and others. These descriptions and guidelines are intended to be reviewed every
three years, or as needed.

Chair

The chair provides leadership to the TCD Board, and has the following responsibilities and
expectations: '




1. Leadership. Guides and directs all processes of governing, centering the work of the
Board on the organization’s mission and goals.

2. Agendas. Works collaboratively with the Executive Director (ED) and other Board
Supervisors to establish the agenda for board meetings. Other Board Supervisors provide
Chair their agenda ideas and the Chair works with the ED to set the agenda so as to avoid
ED receiving direction from multiple Board Supervisors. .

3. Meeting Management. Presides over board meetings in a manner that encourages
participation and information sharing while moving the Board toward timely closure and
prudent decision-making. Meetings are conducted under Robert’s Rules of Order.

4. Committee Direction. As needed, appoints committee chairs and members, subject to |
Board approval Works with committee chairs to align t the work of the committees with
the mission and goals and planning documents. .

5. Executive Director Relationship. Serves as the boald s central point of official
communication with the Executive Director. Develops a positive, collaborative
relationship with the ED, including acting as a sounding board for the ED on emerging
issues and alternative courses of action.” Stays up-to-date about the organization and
determines when an issue needs to be bmught to the attentlon of the full Board or
committee,

6. Executive Director Performance Appralsal Leads the processes of ED goal-setting,
annual performance evaluatlon and compensatlon rev1ew in consultation with the Board

and district policy.
7.
8.
9. n"Piannmg Parti(npa es--in:the 1ecru1tment of new Board Supervisors and the

.-.process of 1dent1fymg candidates to serve as chair-elect.

10. Annual Summary.’ Prov1des for an effective, objective evaluation process and suppotts
the 1mpiementat10n of recommendations for improvement and effectiveness of the Board.
Evaluates his/her performance as Chair, including successes and opportunities for

ts. Signs all documents authorized by the board, except as
otherwise prov1ded by 1aw . Has the authorization to sign routine documents and if there
is a guestion as to> t is routine, the Chair will consult with the Board and Executive
Director.

12. Engagement in District Activities. Participates in District events to the extent possible,
particularly the annual plant sale, conservation tour, as well as annual and strategic -
planning. Encourages other Board Supervisors to participate as well.

13. Represents the district, to the extent possible, at events such as Washington
Association of Conservation Districts (WACD) regional meetings, WACD arinual
meeting, meetings and events of others.




The Vice Chair supports the Chair in his/her duties, as stated in the Chair responsibilities and
expectations above.
1. Serves as Chair in his/her absence, if the Chair has recused themselves, or inability of the
Chair.
2. Assists the Chair with his/her duties, as the Chair and/or Board deems appropriate or
necessary.
3. Serves as the Auditor in the absence, if the auditor has recused themselves, or inability of
the Auditor,

Auditor

"The Audltor is-the: _oard SuperVI /ho isprimarily
responsible for financial oversmht of the district, in cooperation
and communication with the Board of Supervisors (Board), and
in partfcular IS responsrble-for the fotlowmq.

1. ReVIew and present monthlv .check recnster to the board,
notrnq an and '

or soonerﬁ*if circumstances dictate.

2. Review the monthlv Treasurer's Report, as prepared by the
District Treasurer, noting any and jall i ems__ of concern fwsor
anomaly and bringing those to the Board swsat their next -
regular meeting, or sooner if circumstances dictate.

siAccounts Payable and signs -checks




4. Reviews Accounts Receivable, receiving monthly reports |
smegfrom the district Treasurer.

5. Participates in the State Auditor annual reporting process

6. Reviews and signs the Acting Executive Director or the
Executive Director’s time sheets, travel relmbursements and
similar documentsisus. -

7. Participates in the annual budqet dé'\'/élopment process.

8. Oversight of Public: Documents Request ( PDR) entsg

+9/Oversight of All time cards|[sM91




91-v)

SAPIUINIOY) aATjE]sIED | PopuUsly Se passed 9961 JO 19V UOTBAISSIL] OLIOISIH [PUOTEN SUIULIOIay AM
90)TIIUIO ) PATIBISISa ] passeg r1
- - FULILSl] W pafied | -V) 10V TOURZLIOWINY-ay] S[00U0S [y amosg 1oddng
(g-v) weigdos] diysIamIeJ UOHBAIISUO.) [BUOIZYY
SIPIWWIO,) JAGR]SISS] PAPUSWY S8 Passed (9-V) sisisesI(]
[eingeN Sulimn( SUOIeIapISUO) JUSWeTeURA-PIIAL 49D
- - SuneeIq pIeog uI paped | (¢-v) seuoz woneiidioard you 7| > 30f s1utod prg 430 VA
- - FULIEd Ul paTieq (T-9) suoyesuI[a(] PUe[IRA
- - FuLeoR] Ul pefred (p-v) uoneoyIpoN JI10H HO
22UIIO) AJI[0 90IMOSAY [BIUEN JEPURE)) JIISUC)) O} PIssed (01-D) gieey 108
INIUILIOT) ATIBISIF ] POPUIUIY SB Passed (7-v) monduaxg souemsu] dox) aN
(i-g) $92i01durg 21818 $B SUOTSSTUILUO))
QOUIEEN)) AT ISqUIRIA-SA(Q) 101LSI(T pue spreog Funeudsaq mey ¥el §n vl afuey)
SONITINIO,) ATS JaquueiN-sd() 10ImsI(] Ipuale)) JI8sU0)) 0} passed (£-9) suonsod ueseA 11 01 A1y SOUN
PepuUsly Se passed (L1-V) S[ermIo
UOIJEAISSUO)) JO SIUSWIeSE ] WeIS0I] [BIsP I0HUOA
2NTUNIOY) JATIB[SIF] Jepuele)) JUssU0)) 0} Possed | pUe PIoH O} SI9IMSI(J UCTBAIISUO.) JO IOUBMO[[Y SOYN DN
- - Funeoy Ul pafieg (¢T-V) TUSUIUOIIATS oImt] e 10§ joeduy Sunse N
(8-7) seroadg aatseal]
DIPMUTUO,) AJ[O 22INOSIY [BITEN TEPUR[E) JUSSTO.) O] PIssed J0 peardg au3 3mur 03 satarod Aouedy eloworg 1N
(1-9) s1uatIeaIFy
QOPIIIRIOY) ARG Ioquuen-sd() 1oImsi(] pepusury se passed SuLIeng ele(] WeISo1g SAIISYY UCTIEAIISUO)) NI
SUIUIUIO,) QATE[SIIA] POpUSULY S€ passed ({~v) sdng segng pue $IDD/ddD N
SAPIUEO ATSS ISqUIRA-Sd() 101SI(T POpPURULY §B passed (0-g) STUoWaaIsy U1 A\ 2arzeIadoo)) pandyyg VI
(
2OYPIUIIIO)) AIRS IaquisN-Sd() 101ISIT DOPUSULY SE passed | -g) einuio SuIpun sourISIssy JeSIUgoal 91818 SONUN AY
- BuLiesy] Ul payleg (¢-v) 2oueInsu] doI) pezIpIsqng JUSUNRLIAAQL) 0D

QUPTUIIO,) ADT[0J 90MOSTY [BIEN

Iepuale)) Juesu0)) 03 PIsse]

SULIRSH UL PTIE]

(6-D) s[BUOISSBIOL] JUSWRTEURN 25ULY JO UOHESTILR))

{1-V) pun,j UOIJEAIOSUQY) ISEAN PUE DUBRT

SNB1S pue S)UATUSIISSY dn-aoijoJ sSUonN[osay S10T

S}IOLIISI(J UOTIRAIISUC) JO UOTIRIIOSSY [RUOIIEN




SONTIINIO,) AJT[0J 90IMOSaY [BIMEN passed (¢-0) jusweZeue]y 189107

2oPTUIIIO ) A0T[0d 92IN0SY [BIMIBN possed (#-0) uonEAIasuo)) ATUNUNKo))
Pue UBqif) IoJ seAnRnIU] 9ANBISIFT Hoddng
SOPIIIIIOY) AD[0 92IN0$TY [RINEN possed (g-7) s102fo1g eamponugselyuy 107 paxnbay sJ L
(z-0) seo1a1ag
SApPIUIIOY) AJT[0J 20IN0STY [BINYEN posseq Ao, pue weql[] I0] TOMBZIIOYINY SN
(1-D) woneAISsSUO)

QONTWIWO) A21]0J 92IN0SaY [BINJEN] possed Ajununue)) pue weqlf) Go siseyduryg [e19pag 10g5a°1EN
QONININIO)) SAINE[SISa] POPUSWIY SE Possed (71-v) uondQ wre  9[0qm eyl SS9 S0
SONIUIIIO) SAIJB[SISa] possed (11-V) 1oadsy mie-8ucT IS
QORTIIO) 9ATNE[SISa] pesseg (01-v) weisorg ereredes = 58 JSO

OPTUILO) 2ATIR[SISo] passed {6-v) 1deouo)) Lriqeuielsng 4S50 3ATIR[SITY]
(£1-V) senss| pue paeuonoel A[USIH eA[0STY O}

QONIUIIIO)) SAlIR[SIS] PepUSIY SE passed | SaNIUNUNUO,) UROLISWEY QANEN I0] SUIte]d UOISSaIoNE |  [enus)) nog
AIPIUTO) AIT[QJ 2IMOSAY [BINJBN] (/~7)) JUSIaFeue]A] 9SI0E PILAA
POPUSIY 5B Passed (9-0)) eIpPIIAL JO seroedg

92TUIIO,) ADI[OJ 9OIMOSEY [BIEN Iepuale’) JUSSUO) O} Passed ISNIT, [BIOpaF-UON [V Jo drysiowm(y eelg Buirolssy]

snye1g pue spudwrndssy dn-moffog suonnjosay 8102
SJLUSI([ YOI BAIASUO,) JO UONBIIOSSY [BUOIIBN



National Association of
Conservation Districts

2018 Resolutions
Adopted January 30, 2018

Page 1 of 20




Resolutions Hearing A
Legislative

Ian Cunningham, Chair
Coleman Garrison, Staff

State/Territories Present
Connecticut
Towa
Kentucky
Mississippi
Oregon
Pennsylvania
South Dakota
Texas
Virginia
Wyoming

States/Territories Absent
District of Columbia
Idaho
Puerto Rico

Page 3 of 20



A-1
Land and Water Conservation Fund

(Arizona)
HEARING ACTION: FAILED 4-5
A-2
Crop Insurance Exemption
(North Dakota)

Background
Saline soils are a growing problem for farmers, expanding in acreage annually. Production is

greatly reduced, especially when planting non-tolerant crops. Even when planting more tolerant
crops, yields are reduced. Continuous planfing of tolerant crops will use excess water reducing
saline areas.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 6-0 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports revisions on crop insurance, which wili ailow farmers to exempt saline

areas from crop insurance acreage reporting. This-will permit-conservation plantingeofsalt
tolerant-crops-to-be used-as-aremediation without-requiring itte-be-insured-Farmers-will

pay-ne-premium-on these acres; will not be eligible-for-indemnity payments-on-the-saline

areas;-and-will experience no-reductionin-Actual-ProductionHistory-(APH)-on-the non-
salne-areas-of-the field.

A-3
Government Subsidized Crop Insurance
(Colorado)

HEARING ACTION: FATLED 0-9
A-4
EQIP Modifications
(Ohio)
HEARING ACTION: FAILED 4-6
A-5
Conservation Reserve Program (CRP) Bid Points for < 12 Inch Precipitation Zones

(Washington)

HEARING ACTION: PASSED 8-1
BOARD ACTION: FAILED

Page 4 of 20




A-6
Conservation Reserve Program (CRP) Mid-Management Considerations During Natural
Disasters Such as Drought, Fires, Floods, etc.
(Washington)

Background
Existing CRP stands meeting the requirements of the contracts signed by producers may be

severely damaged or destroyed by natural disasters such as drought, fire, floods, etc. These
events may occur after mid-management practices have been implemented and late in the
contract life. Producers suffering from these conditions may not have options to regain
compliance prior the end of the contract period. This places producers in jeopardy of having
their contract cancelted due to the lack of meeting standard requirements. In some cases, re-
payment of previous contract payments are required by FSA.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 9-0 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports the Farm Service Agency (FSA) in changing or enhancing CRP mid-
management eenservation-practice standards in the case of natural disasters that severely
damage previously established CRP-standards.

A-T
Conservation Reserve Program (CRP)/Continuous Conservation Reserve Program
(CCRP) and Buffer Strips
(Michigan, North Central Region)

Background
The Lenawee County FSA office located in Southern Michigan underwent a review of CRP and

CCRP contracts in FY2017. The review team identified buffer strip practices installed along
altered waterways used for agricultural drainage, which they determined to be an unacceptable
practice. While not specifically noted as unacceptable within CRP and CCRP rules, the
determination was upheld by FSA management and has now been rolled out statewide. This
decision has resulted in a severe erosion of trust and the removal of buffer strips throughout
Lenawee County. The negative consequences to water quality if this decision stands and is
implemented across the nation is significant.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 8-0 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supperts clarification by FSA of the interpretation of waterways to include those
waterways altered by historical and future drainage practices.

J

Page 5 of 20




NACD supports conservation program integrity by encouraging FSA to create review team
selection criteria that includes working knowledge and experience with practices as utilized
within the eco-region being reviewed.

A-8
Regional Conservation Partnership Program
(Washington)
HEARING ACTION: FAILED 1-8
A-9

CSP Sustainability Coencept
(NACD Legislative Committee)

Background
The Legislative Committee felt it necessary to have internal policy clearly stating what aspects of
Conservation Stewardship Program (CSP) we support.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 7-3
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports a separate, simple and transparent incentive-based conservation program
that offers longer-term contracts to implement new, and maintain existing, best
management practices on working lands.

NACD supports a program that focuses on the adoption of management or stewardship
practices while also incentivizing producers moving to a higher level of stewardship.

A-10
CSP as a Separate Program
(NACD Legiskative Committee)

Background
The Legislative Committee felt it necessary to have internal policy clearly stating whether we

support having a separate program to accomplish what CSP does.
Proposed Policy

HEARING ACTION: PASSED 7-3

BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports a separate working lands conservation program offering incentive-based
contracts to implement and maintain best management or stewardship practices.

Page 6 01 20




A-11
CSP Long-term Aspect
(NACD Legislative Committee)

Background
The Legislative Committee wanted to have a policy that said whether we support the 5 year

fength of CSP contracts.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 7-3
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports the long-term aspect of the Conservation Stewardship Program that offers
five-year contracts with the ability to re-enroll for an additional five years.

A-12
CSP Less Than Whole Farm Option
(NACD Legislative Committee)

Background
The Legislative Committee wanted to have a policy that states NACD’s views on the “whole

farm” aspect of CSP,

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 10-0 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports a less than ‘whole-farm’ option in the Conservation Stewardship Program
to provide flexibility, The-eurrent requirementfor-the-‘whele-farm’to-be-in-thecontract
ean-be-too-burdensenefor some producers-to-enrel-all-the-aeres-under-their-control-and
doesn’t provide enough tlexibility because one-size-fits-nll-doesnt-fitevery-produces’s
needs:

A-13
Succession Planning for Native American Communities
to Resolve Highly Fractionated Land Issues
(South Central Region Board)

Background
Following the Dawes Act of 1887 and the Five Tribes Act of 1906, Native Americans were

stripped of their ability to communal own land. As a result, many Native Americans agreed to
allotment which divided their tribal lands into individual pieces given to those Native Americans
determined by a commission to be tribal members. Many of these pieces of land are still held
today by the descendants of the original person who was given the piece of land. This land has
been passed down throughout generations with no written will which means that the land might
be held by literally hundreds of individuals and that no one person has a lease or the title. As a
result of not being able to prove their legal right to the land, many Native Americans cannot
participate In conservation programs or any farm bill program. There are many programs to

Page 7 of 20




assist socially disadvantaged farmers and ranchers, but until we are able to resolve this issue of
land ownership, those programs are essentially closed to a number of Native Americans.

This resolution attempts to shed light on the issue of highly fractionated land and to seek
assistance through the resolution process to secure additional support for outreach and education
to socially disadvantaged farmers and ranchers on the topic of succession planning and family
trusts with the long term goal of increasing Native American participation in conservation
programs,

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 9-1 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports and advocates for additional funding in the 2048-farm bill to provide
tribal and socially disadvantaged farmers and ranchers with education, tools, and
individuals-services to achieve succession planning in an effort to resolve highly

[ractionated land issues. Specifically;to-seek-additional funding for this issue threugh the
HBSDA-Bepartment-of-Advocacy-and-Ouireach:

A-14
Support Secure Rural Schoels Re-Authorization Act
(Washington)

Background
The Secure Rural Schools Re-Authorization Act (HR 2340) is a bill before the US House with

companion legislation in the Senate (S 1027) that would extend the authorization and funding for
critical funding to rural communities affected by loss of revenues from federally managed lands.
These funds are commonly referred to as Payment In Lieu of Tax or PILT payments from the
federal government to counties with federal lands that do not generate property taxes.

The funds provided in this act help local communities offset the costs of maintaining services
and utilities for the benefit of the public. One of the critical components in this legislation is
Title ITT funds. Title 1T funds may be used for two purposes. The first is for search and rescue
costs generally used by county authorities to assist with the search and rescue of persons using or
recreating on federal lands. The other authorized expense is to be used for Firewise education
and fuels reductions on lands adjacent to and near federal lands.

Title IIT funds are used by local jurisdictions, including many conservation districts under
contract from their county legislative authority, to perform: Firewise education events, conduct
property evaluations for fire risks, and where appropriate and allowed to cost-share on the
removal of fire fuels to reduce the risk of catastrophic wildfires in the wildland-urban interface.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 7-3
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports passage and full funding of the Secure Rural Schools Re-Authorization
Act in both the House and Senate to facilitate the maintenance and funding of FireWise

programs.

Page 8 of 20




A-15
Lasting Impact for a2 Future Environment (LIFE)

(New Jersey)
HEARING ACTION: FAILED 3-7
A-16
Reforming National Historic Preservation Act of 1966
{(Wyoming)

Background
Guidance, rules and agency interpretation of the NHPA has evolved since initial passage of Act.

Current interpretation and application of the Act have resulted in significant increase in project
cost and project delays local, state and federal agencies and intrusion into private property
information for landowners.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 10-0 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD will pursaesupports puidance, rules and if necessary Congressional action to bring
reforms to the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (NHPA) that protect private
property rights from federal overreach and expedite the NHPA approval process and tribal
consultation ¢éimeline.

A-17
USDA-NRCS Allowance of Conservation Districts to Hold and Monitor Federal Program
Easements of Conservation Officials
{North Carelina)

HEARING ACTION: PASSED 10-0 TO CONSENT CALENDAR

Page 9 of 20




Resolutions Hearing B

District Operations and Member Services

Wade Troutman, Chair
Jeff Burwell, Staff

State/Territories Present
Georgia
Maine
Minnesota
North Carolina
Utah
Wisconsin

States/Territories Absent
Alaska
Delaware
Nevada
Northern Mariana Islands

Page 10 of 20




B-1
Conservation Reserve Program Data Sharing Agreements
(Minnesota)

Background
The Conservation Reserve Program (CRP) is administered by the USDA Farm Service Agency

(FSA) with technical assistance from the USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service
(NRCS). CRP is a voluntary program for agricultural landowners where annual rental payments
and cost share assistance is provided to establish long-term, natural resource conservation
practices on eligible farmland.

Conservation districts have the general mission to provide technical assistance with protecting
our natural resources and enrolled CRP lands can provide multiple benefits to assist with this
mission, Conservation districts also have a unique partnership with NRCS.

Various conservation district responsibilities require coordination between local and federal
agencies to include knowing field locations and time commitments provided under CRP
contracts. Leveraging federal funds and knowing where CRP is located on the land will also
assist conservation districts in implementing local watershed based comprehensive plans.

We do acknowledge that the FSA and NRCS have a responsibility to ensure that CRP
information is not directly released to the public and that CRP information is used in an
appropriate manner, Current FSA policy for sharing CRP information with conservation districts
is inconsistent at the field office level. The FSA process to provide and explain USDA
landowner release forms for CRP data is also inconsistent.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 6-0 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports the-FSA and NRCS developing national and/or state agreewment
templatesgnidelines with conservation districts to altewenhance the sharing of CRP

eontract information between USDA, landowners and districts-fer-improeved conservation
delivery.
B-2
Wetland Delineations

(Ohio, North Cenfral Region)

HEARING ACTION: FAILED 3-3

Page 11 of 20




B-3
NRCS Ability to ¥ifl Vacant Positions
(Noxth Carolina)

Background
North Carolina took action to support NACD’s efforts in getting the hiring freeze lifted and add

protection for future freezes that would limit NRCS’s ability to provide technical assistance on
the field office level.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 6-0 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports NRCS filling vital-conservation technical assistance positions and
vacancies, vital to putting conservation on the ground even during hiring freezes.
Current Policy

B-4
Change in US Tax Law Designating Boards and Commissions as State Employees
(North Carolina)

HEARING ACTION: PASSED 6-0 TO CONSENT CALENDAR

B-5
NRCS State Technical Assistance Funding Formula
(Kentucky)

Background
National Conservation Partnership goal is the planning and implementation of appropriate

conservation practice standards to protect the resource concerns on the nation’s agricultural
fands.

Conservation programs are truly Locally-Led and many local conservation districts and state
conservation agencies provide resources to both plan and implement conservation practices that
meet NRCS technical standards and specifications to solve needed resource concerns.

Non-federal conservation program practices should be included in the USDA reporting system
and used in determining the state level funding for NRCS where appropriate.

The leveraging of conservation financial assistance dollars at the national, state, and local levels
are important to the overall success of the Nation’s Conservation Partnership and important to
addressing resource concerns on agricultural lands, the techhical assistance is just as important.

Proposed Policy

HEARING ACTION: PASSED 4-2 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

Page 12 of 20




NACD supports eontinuing-te-improvinge the TA funding allocation formula to states for
the Conservation Technical Assistance (CTA) Program to include consideration of local
and state programs as a part of their workload.

B-6
Expired Cooperative Working Agreements
(Louisiana)

Background
The Cooperative Working Agreements between USDA’s Natural Resources Conservation

Service (NRCS) and the local soil and water conservation districts expired in December 2016
and the state conservationists have not received authority to execute new agreements with the
local soil and water conservation districts.

President Franklin Roosevelt recognized the importance of local input in achieving a successful
nationwide conservation effort provided a model Soil Conservation District Law to the state
Governors in 1937 that provided the framework for establishing local soil conservation districts
as a local unit of government with specific authorities and responsibilities for leading
conservation efforts.

These soil and water conservation districts work in a cooperative partnership with USDA’s
NRCS to set local priorities, provide staff support, and deliver conservation assistance to a wide
range of agriculture and forest producers having diverse resource concerns and objectives.

This shared Federal, State, and local governments cooperative partnership has been
memorialized through Memorandums of Understanding and Cooperative Working Agreements
formalizing the relationship and sharing of resources resulting in over 75 years of successful
service to our mutual customers and the conservation and protection of the natural resources
under their stewardship.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 6-0 AS AMENDED
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD s¢illassesssupports an assessment of the status of expired cooperative working
agreements between local soil and water conservation districts and the USDA’s NRCS, and
encourages NRCS to establish a process for all agreements to be updated by September 30,
2018.

Page 13 of 20




Resolutions Hearing C

Natural Resource Policy

Robert Barry/Tim Palmer, Chair
Chris Heck, Staff

State/Territories Present
Alabama
Arizona
Arkansas
Guam
Indiana
Louisiana
Missouri
Montana
New Hampshire
New Jersey
New Mexico
North Dakota
South Carolina
Washington

States/Territories Absent
None

Page 14 of 20




C-1
Federal Emphasis on Urban and Community Conservation
{NACD Natural Resource Policy Committee)

Background
This is replacement for policy recommended for removal by the NRPC. Conservation districts

are not often recognized as local sources of natural resource management expertise in urban and
community initiatives. NACD needs policy that enables the organization to seek inclusion of
conservation districts in such initiatives.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 12-1
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports federal agencies placing emphasis and resources on the needs of
urban/suburban regions and to work with local conservation districts to provide technical
assistance for the demonstration of urban/suburban conservation techniques.

C-2
NRCS Authorization for Urban and Community Services
(NACD Natural Resource Policy Committee)

Background
This is replacement for policy recommended for removal by the NRPC. There have been many

attempts over the years to reduce NRCS’ services to just agriculture. The agency’s expertise is of
value to all natural resource management. NACD needs policy that enables the organization to
respond to similar limitations.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 11-3
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports NRCS’ continued authorization and funding to provide conservation
technical assistance and natural resource information to urban and community areas
through conservation districts,

C-3
BMPs Required for Infrastructure Projects
(NACD Natural Resource Policy Committee)

Background
This is replacement for policy recommended for removal by the NRPC. Rules and regulations

can be rescinded at any time. NACD needs policy that enables the organization to support the
requirement for conservation BMPs when federal funding is used for infrastructure projects.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 11-3
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

[

Page 15 of 20




NACD supports that infrastructure projects involving federal funding should continue to
be designed and monitored using best management practices to control runoff and allow
infiltration where practical and feasible.

C4
Support Legislative Initiatives for Urban and Community Conservation
(NACD Natural Resource Policy Committee)

Background
This is replacement for policy recommended for removal by the NRPC. Over the years, there

have been proposed bills for conservation efforts such as green infrastructure, community
forestry, urban agriculture and more. NACD needs policy that enables the organization to seek
inclusion of conservation districts in such bills.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 12-1
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports legislative initiatives that increase capacity of conservation districts to
deliver urban, community and coastal conservation services.

C-5
Forest Management
(NACD Natural Resource Policy Committee)

Background

The resolution is a proposed update for Policy 21.B.11. Wildfire spending continues to cripple
agency budgets, limiting (and in some cases prohibiting) agencies like the Forest Service from
investing in pre-fire forest management and other resource investments authorized through
existing federal programs. The intent of the revision is to eliminate specific dollar amounts that
no longer are relevant to the discussion surrounding wildfire spending.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 13-1 TO AMEND 21.B.11
BOARD ACTION: PASSED

NACD supports:

a. Legislation that includes provision for the use of off-budget funding sources (similar {o
FEMA funding for natural disasters) when USDA ox USDI wildfire suppression expenses
exceed 70% of the 10 year average.

b. Congressional authorization to increase funding for the practices of prescribed burning,
forest thinning, and ether activities designed to reduce fuel loads.

¢. Coordinated capacity funding for coliaborative efforts to engage forest land managers on
a local and regional scale.

d. Full executive branch support through pelicy and funding requests to implement locally
developed prescriptive management plans for federal, state, tribal, and private forest lands.

Page 16 of 20




C-6
Restoring State Ownership of All Non-federal Trust Species of Wildlife
(Wyoming)

HEARING ACTION: PASSED 14-0 TO CONSENT CALENDAR

C-7
Wild Horse Management
(Wyoming)

Background
Wild horse numbers continue to increase beyond appropriate management levels causing natural

resource damage. The Burean of Land Management (BLM) has been unable to properly manage
the number of horse to appropriate heard management areas. The holding facilities for horses
have exceeded capacity and the cost to the agency and the taxpayers is extreme.

Proposed Policy
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 14-0 AS AMENDED TO REPLACE 17.P.12
BOARD ACTION: PASSED AS AMENDED

NACD supports the spaying and neutering of sil-wild (feral) horses and burres that are
gathered irrespective of their final destination (adoption, holding facilities, turned back on
range) to help reduce the number of wild (feral} horses and buires (o within the Appropriaie
Management Level {AML) as scientifically determined by Federal agencies and {o protect
natural resources -

C-8
Premote Agency Policies to Limit the Spread of Invasive Species
(Montana)
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 14-0 TO CONSENT CALENDAR
C-9
Certification of Range Management Professionals
(Arizona)
HEARING ACTION: PASSED 14-0 TO CONSENT CALENDAR
C-10
Soil Health
(North Dakota)

HEARING ACTION: PASSED 14-0 TO CONSENT CALENDAR

Page 17 of 20




CONSENT CALENDAR

A-17 .
USDA-NRCS Allowance of Conservation Districts to Hold and Monitor Federal Program
Easements of Conservation Officials
{(North Carolina)

Background

Members of Soil and Water Conservation District Boards should be leaders in the programs
supported by the Districts. Soil and Water Conservation Districts in NC have expanded their
roles by holding easements for the protection of working lands. It is our understanding that
USDA-NRCS is considering policy that would restrict Districts from holding and conducting the
monitoring on easements (FRPP) placed on land owned by a Soil and Water Conservation
District Board member. In effort to promote protection of private working lands, not restrict
Districts capacity to hold easements and allow District officials to patticipate in the programs
they promote, we request NRCS to reconsider this rule and allow Conservation Districts to hold
easements granted under federal programs.

Proposed Policy

NACD supports the USDA-NRCS accepting and providing assistance to supervisoxs
interested in participating in any program that could assist with the local soil and water
district legally holding and monitoring USDA-NRCS conservation easements on working
Iands.

B-4
Change in US Tax Law Designating Boards and Commissions as State Employees
(North Carolina)

Background

North Carolina recenily received an audit by the federal IRS. Results of this audif brought forth
an interpretation of IRS Tax Law that states are required to consider all state boards and
commission members to be employees of the state, for federal taxation only. In the past, NC has
considered members of its boards and commissions as 1099 payees. By requiring these members
to be considered state employees, states must have on file an 1-9 and W-4s must be submitted.
This requires additional release of personal information from those serving. In addition, mileage
and meal subsistence for day travel is to be considered a fringe benefit and now is taxable along
with stipends.

Proposed Policy

NACD supports changing the US tax law so it no longer considers state board and
commission members as employees of the state, and expense reimbursements are not
taxable as income.

Page 18 0f 20




C-6
Restoring State Ownership of All Non-federal Trust Species of Wildlife
(Wyoming)

Background
The Supreme Counrt in early rulings affirmed state ownership of wildlife. Recent federal and

supreme court decisions that reverse earlier decisions has resulted in oppressive regulation,
taking of private property, elimination of jobs, increase cost and severe negative economic
impacts to local, regional and state economies. Through numerous acts congress has recognized
the sovereign right of state to manage wildlife on federal lands.

Proposed Policy
NACD supports Congressional action to reaffirm that all species of wildlife are property of
the states unless designated differently by a specific act of Congress.

C-8
Promote Agency Policies to Limit the Spread of Invasive Species
(Montana)

Background
It is a concern of all citizens to limit the spread of invasive species and the goal of everyone who

works on the land to leave it in better condition than when we arrived. Many state and federal
management agencies perform field work with trucks, watercraft, utility vehicles, ATVs, trailers
and equipment on public and private lands and off-road travel is a known mechanism for the
spread of invasive species. If is becoming a common message and accepted practice for private
land owners to require that vehicles be cleaned before entering. It is now mandated and
commonly accepted to clean, drain, and dry watercraft when moving between waterbodies.
Preventing the introduction of invasive species is the most economical and best choice of
management options for natural resources and the US economy.

Proposed Palicy

NACD suppeorts federal agencies creating, implementing and periodically reviewing
policies for cleaning vehicles, equipment, and watercraft that ¢ravel off-road or meve to
different waterbodies in order to minimize the chances of spreading invasive species when
conducting fieldwork.

C-9
Certification of Range Management Professionals
(Arizona)

Background
Ranchers and other landowners in Arizona’s Conservation Districts, and Tribal Soil and Water

Conservation Districts are directly affected by the professional qualifications of government
employees and contractors who provide technical input and decision making to rangeland
assessment, management planning, environmental analysis, and government policies regarding
livestock grazing, and

Page 19 of 20




Although the requirement for special expertise is recognized and required for many actions (e.g.
soil surveys, archacological clearances, fire control) range management planning and decisions
have often been done with little or no input by qualified range professionals, and

Without certification, there is a tendency for agencies to more loosely interpret what constitutes
gualifications as a “range specialist” or “resource specialist”, and

The Society for Range Management has a program (Certified Professional In Range
Management-CPRM) for certification of range management professionals, with minimum
standards for educational background and actual experience plus required adherence to a code of
ethics and standards of professional conduct.

Furthermore, AACD takes these positions because it is our ranching members, local economies,
the tax base, and local culture that pay the price when plans and decisions are based on
inadequate professional qualifications.

Proposed Policy
NACD supports:
1. Local, state, tribal, and federal government agencies engaged in administration of or
technical assistance on rangelands should:
a. Insure an adeguate number of qualified range specialists to carry out this mission.
b. Require or give preference to CPRMs applying for range management positions.
¢. Support continuing education and professional activity by those in range
management positions.
d. Require that a CPRM have a major role in any data collection or interpretation,
environmental assessments, management planning, monitoring and decision making
that involved rangelands. As a minimum, a CPRM should review all such documents
and the review comments made part of the document.
2. Credentials of all consultants and contractors performing duties similar to those above,
whether employed by government and tribal agencies or private entities, should be CPRMs
or should have at least the equivalent level of qualifications.
3. Individuals or groups that volunteer to furnish data to land management agencies or
other interests should have the protocols, data and any interpretation of data reviewed and
approved by a CPRM or equivalent.

C-10
Soil Health
(North Dakota)

Background
Improved soil health is a fong-term goal of all conservationists that increases percolation,

reduces runoff and erosion, and increases yields.
NACD supports the five core principles of soil health: 1) maintain seoil cover, 2) minimize

soil disturbance, 3) increase plant diversity, 4) maintain continued live plant and roots, and
5) integrate livestoek.

Page 20 of 20




Cons_erv_ation
District

2l
&g 1987

To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)
Date: February 27, 2018

Subject: TCD Minutes Format

For the present, Staff has continued with action-oriented minutes, as requested at the 1.9.18 Special Board
meeting, inclusive of partner reports and discussion within motions. Please see sample minutes from
Whatcom CD, provided by Shana Joy, as an example of a minutes format used by another district.

A discussion by the Board is needed for Staff to proceed. Please provide Staff with clear direction, so we
can best support the Board.




v,

VL

WHATCOM CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Public Meeting Minutes
October 11, 2017

Time and Place of Meeting.

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Whatcom Conservation District (WCD) was
held at the Ag Service Center, 6975 Hannegan Rd, Lynden, Washington on Oclober 11, 2017, at
9:00 a.m.

Attendance and Quoruim.

The following Supervisors, being a quorum of the Board, were present:

Larry Davis, Vice-Chair Joe Heller, Treasurer
Heather Christianson Theresa Sygitowicz

Also in attendanhce were:

George Boggs, Executive Director Alex Hall, NRCS staff
Dawn Bekenyi, Admin. Assistant Shana Joy, WSCC

Meeting Called to Order.

Larry Davis, Vice-Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:10 a.m.

Public Comment (written or in person).

There was no public comment either in writing or in person.

Ten Mile Watershed Assessment Project Presentation.

Nichole Embertson and Meagan Harris gave the Board a presentation on the Ten Mile Watershed
Assessment project.

Consent Agenda.

The Board adopted a consent agenda for approval of the previous meeting minutes, financiai
report and accounts payable. The financial report was mailed to the Board with their draft
minutes from the June meeting. Dawn Bekenyi, Administrative Assistant, presented the financial
report. A copy of District invoices and incurred expenses, as listed in the Accounts Payable
Report, were reviewed and approved. The Board further authorizes the payment of District
expenses incurred subject to their review and approval at the next Board meeting.

Theresa Sygitowicz moved to approve the consent agenda: minutes of the June 8, 2017
Board meeting as mailed, the financial report and authorize payment of District invoices
and incurred expenses (below), as listed in the Accounts Payable Report. The Board
further authorizes the payment of District expenses incurred subject to their review and
approval at the next Board meeting. Joe Heller seconded the motion. The motion passed.
{One abstained from vote.)

The following voluicher/warrants are approved for payment:

Sept 2017 - balance

:3:;‘;}“;; (check) 25276 through 25282 for;:ﬁng 9,295.45
and
totaling
and
totating

Payroll check numbers: 25283 through 25303 45,239.61

Voucher {check) number 25304 150.00

Page 1 of 4 12/28117 20171041_minutes

Minutes approved as mailed at the December 21, 2017 Board meeting.




October 2017
and

Payroll check numbers: 25305 through 25325 totaling 44,210.04
Voucher {check) 25326 through 25348 and 44,027.86
numbers totaling.

VIl. Action ltems.

A. WA Woodlands Co-op.
Joe did some research on the Washington Woodlands Co-op. He suggested that the Board
support the group, but felt no need to be an associate member.

Joe Heller moved that the Whatcom Conservation District support the work of the
Washington Woodlands Co-op, but not become an associate member. Theresa Sygitowicz
seconded the motion. The motion passed.

B. Approval of Contracts.
Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) Grant Addendum —
The Whatcom Conservation Disttict administers the Center for Technical Development (CTD) for
the WSCC. The WSCC is providing $150,000 in funding for the activities for the CTD. Activities
include: certification, training, planning tools and templates, communications and outreach,
technical expertise, science and effectiveness monitoring, quality assurance and CTD
coordination.

Theresa Sygitowicz moved to approve the scope of work grant addendum for the CTD in
the amount of $150,000 as outlined. Larry Davis seconded the motion. The motion
passed.

C. November Board Meeting Date.
The Board confirmed that November 9 at 1 pm would wark for the Board meeting time and date
to be published in the Bellingham Herald as the meeting to adopt the election resolution.

Theresa Sygitowicz and Dawn Bekenyi were selected {o review the election prdcess and provide
input to the Board for the election resolution. They will have a memo addressing any concermns
and proposed actions for the Board meeting packet.

D. Line of Credit.
in anticipation of approval of the Line of Credit at Peoples Bank, the Board authorized accessing
the funds to purchase large equipment for the Edge of Field Project.

Joe Heller moved authorization to access the line of credit to access funds used for the
purchase of Edge of Field project equipment to be signed by Chair andfor Exec Director.
Theresa Sygitowicz seconded the motion. The motion passed.

VIll.Other Business.

A, Alex Hall, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS).
Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) —
Alex gave a five-year review on the programs and cost-share activities in Whatcom County.

National Water Quality |nitiative (NWQI) —
The sign-up deadline for the NWQI is in March 2018.

Staffing —

Page 2 of 4 12/28/17 2017101 1_minutes
Minutes approved as mailed at the December 21, 2017 Board meeting.




Alex talked about the workload and [imited staffing at the Lynden field office. There was
discussion about opportunities for the hiring staff through a Task Order.

B. Supervisors.
Heather Christianson —
Heather attended the CRM tour that the District hosted. The partners were supportive of the
Conservation District programs.

Heather mentioned a conflict for the December Board meetings regular time. The December
Board meeting was rescheduled to December 21, 2017 at 1:00 p.m.

Joe Heller —
Joe discussed his health concerns and how they impact his participation on the Board.

Larry Davis —
Larry has attended or plans to attend all of the Washington Association of Conservation Districts

(WACD) area meetings.

The Board discussed the resolufions fo be reviewed at the NW Area meeting. Topics included
dues and voting during the annual meeting.

Theresa Sygitowicz —
Theresa attended the WSCC meeting in Republic with George Boggs.

Theresa put together some bags for the participants of the CRM tour. They were well received.

C. George Boggs, Executive Director.
CRM Tour —
George reported that 30 people from different agencies from around the state attended.
Representatives from the Governor’s office would like to bring other people up o Whatcom
County for a tour. George provided some highlights of the tour, including positive outcomes such
as opening the shellfish beds in Drayton Harbor and farmers providing input talking about what
they have done. Part of the tour was the Edge of Field monitoring that show the importance of
farm programs and the research that District staff is doing. Nichole Embertson, Aneka Sweeney
and Frank Corey gave presentations.

Critical Areas Ordinance (CAQY ~

The CAQ is being reviewed. Whatcom County has scheduled a public hearing about the
proposed changes. One issue is about who has to have a farm plan. Exemptions were
discussed. George gave testimony regarding the simple checklist for less than one acre that was
accepted in the 2005 CAQ. George reported that there has not been one referral from Whatcom
County Public Works for any youth that have livestock.

George will attend the upcoming Farm Bureau meeting where they will discuss the CAO
proposed changes.

Staffing —
Per Board direction George informed the Board that Dawn got some part-fime help to assist her
with her workload.

D. Shana Joy, WSCC.
Shana reported that the Washington State Consetvation Commission is working on streamlining
grant paperwork.

The WSCC has made a change for the appointed position on Conservation District Boards to
clarify that the person is either a landowner or farm operator.

Page 3 of 4 1228117 20171011_minutes
Minutes approved as mailed at the December 21, 2017 Board meeting.




The CPDS system upgrade is not ready yet for Conservation Districts to start using it. During
testing they found some bugs. Shana said it will take a while to make it ready to go.

IX. Record of Board Actions.

17-75 Theresa Sygitowicz moved to approve the consent agenda: minutes of the June 8, 2017
Board meeting as mailed, the financial report, authorize payment of District invoices, and
incurred expenses (below), as listed in the Accounts Payable Report. The Board further
authorizes the payment of District expenses incurred subject to their review and approval
at the next Board meeting. Joe Heller seconded the motion. The motion passed. (One
abstained from vote.)

The following voucherfwarrants are approved for payment;
Sept 2017 - balance

Voucher {check) 25276 through 25282 and 9,295 45
numbers totaling
. and

Payroll check numbers; 25283 through 25303 totaling 45,239.61

Voucher (check) number 25304 and . 150.00
totaling

October 2017

Payroll check numbers: 25305 through 25325 and . 44,210.04
lotaling

Voucher (check) 25326 through 25348 and 44,027.86

numbers totaling

17-76 Joe Heller moved that the Whatcom Conservation District support the work of the
’ Washington Woodlands Co-op, but hot become an associate member. Theresa Sygitowicz
seconded the motion. The motion passed.

17-77 Theresa Sygitowicz moved to approve the scope of work grant addendum for the CTD in
the amount of $150,000 as outlined. Larry Davis seconded the motion. The motion
passed.

17-78 Joe Heller moved authorization to access the line of credit to access funds used for the
purchase of Edge of Field project equipment to be sighed by Chair and/or Exec Director.
Theresa Sygifowicz seconded the motion. The motion passed.

X. Adjournment.

There being no further business bhefore the meeting, Theresa Sygitowicz moved to
adjourn the meeting at 11:20 a.m. Larry Davis seconded the motion. The motion passed.

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting adjourned at 11:20 a.m.

Dated: December 28, 2017

Dawn Bekenyi, Administrative Assistant
Approved:

Page 4 of 4 12128117 20171011_minutes
Minutes approved as mailed at the December 21, 2017 Board meeting.




—
SN GO IOy R WD e

gl 5w BN s T % B S T o N T S B S O e il e B e
LRSI S = = I~ BN e N U R SN S I W S i N B~ S TR B S O e B B N

Action Item Follow-Up Summary
January 30, 2018 Monthly Board Meeting

. Staff to check existing TCD policies and Deputy Director job description for conflict

with draft check signing policy and procedure.
Completed —no conflicts found. Staff working on updating Board of Supervisor binders with
TCD Staff job descriptions.

. Staff will develop draft Check Signing policy with language provided

Completed — provided to Policy and Procedures Subcommittee, included under Tab 1

. Staff will review Motions #12-16 and provide draft language/questions to Sub-

Committee
Completed — provided to Policy and Procedures Subcommittee

. Staff will conduct a doodle poll for Sub-Committee to meet February 12%-16"

Completed

. Staff will contact Doug regarding availability/interest to participate in Motion #12-16

Policy Sub-Committee
Completed

. Staff will share R&C resources with Board (ordinances, WSCC materials, law suit info,

ete.)
Completed — via email from Sarah on February 8"

. Staff will send Board the TCD Assessment contract, which outlines SPD program

Completed — via email from Sarah on February 12"

. Stephanie will provide Board with clarification on the project details, project

location(s), and deliverables for NFWF grant
Completed — via email from Stephanie on February 5"




Cons_erv_ation
District

™~ 4
91 1987

To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)
Date: February 27, 2018

Subject: TCD Minutes Printed

Per the request of the Board Chair, meeting minutes previously printed and provided via Board packets
were not re-printed for the February 27, 2018 Monthly Board meeting packet. Feel free to request
additional hard copies if needed by contacting Ashley McBee amcbee(@thurstoncd.com.




N 00~ DN U

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46

47
48

Ay

M NN

Conservation
= Di strict = TCD Board of Supervisors
( ~ Special Board Meeting Minutes Transcription_Abbreviated
Hilhuggronct” Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)

2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512
Present at Meeting:

Erie Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair
Doug Rushton, TCD Board (phone) Rich Doengnes, Dept of Ecology
Patrick Dunn, CNLM Amy Franks, TCD Staff

Joe Hanna, Public Joel Hansen, TCD Associate Supervisor
Amy Hatch-Winecka, TCD Staff i

Shana Joy, WSCC (phone)

Sarah Moorehead, Acting Executive Director
Jane Mountjoy-Venning, TC Env. Health
Armand Resto-Spotts, Phillips Burgess, PLLC Mig]
Chris Stearns, Thurston P.U.D. C
Jeff Swotek, NRCS
Jerilyn Walley, SPSSEG

d statute precedencc and lack of TCD pohcy and procedure
rticipate and/or vote in meetings via phone; No motion came
ervisor proxy or telephone voting until legal counsel review
ient of TCD Policy & Procedure aillowing such

and advisement and/c

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement, and Pledge of Allegiance
* Chair announced start of meeting at 1:20pm
* Welcome, Introductions, & Pledge of Allegiance conducted

2. Public Comment
» Chair announced five minutes on Agenda for public comment
= Steve Morrison: Good evening, My name is Steve Morrison. T am on the WRIA 13
watershed restoration process. I understand you have an item on the agenda regarding
number five, an executive session. Is that still on your agenda today? Eric Johnson: We
have two executive sessions on the agenda at this point. One is to,.. Steve Morrison: That is

Thurston Conservation District Page 1 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




49
50
51
32
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
38
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96

usually a yes or no answer; Eric Johnson: Yes; Steve Morrison: Thank you very much. I’d
like to point out that ’ve been on the lead entity process, not since it began, but since 2002.
I’ve seen a lot of things happen. 1 was there first as staff for a great period of time; I'm now

‘there as a citizen, representing myself and the interests of Thurston County in restoring

watersheds. | understand that there is a question about, I guess one would call it a conflict
of interest. And I’d like to point out that this is the very first time that myself and the
watershed committee has heard about this. | understand that there was also a process to
investigate that. I’ve certainly not been approached. And there are four of us citizens that
are sitting here that know quite a lot about what has happened recently. You know, we
teach our kids in Sesame Street to notice things that are the same. Oh, they have the same
names! Oh, that’s nice! Well, issues of conflict of interes more than similarities like
that. I’d like to point out to you that the policies that you have instituted, that lead entity
process prohibit a Jot of the things that I have see ndo-ly addressed in this situation.
I’d like to say we never had issues as purported ¢ d have a problem. We

board as a county representative. I would Ii
conflicts. Amy Hatch-Winecka is our Lead
individual that is with the South:
groups. We have citizens on th
point out she is very procedurall
issue. She brings it up at the meeti'
1eports/prOJects thatgoit

s; but [ really think you’re
ard to recognize that your actions do have
vith the board for quite some time and has
I have implications. I hope you realize
imme to others here that T see would want to
you have any questions?
being here today is to find out what the board may
o the lack of rates and charges being adopted.
nmental Program Manager with the Squaxin Island
the tribe represents one of the statutory conveners of the
the purpose of the Thurston CD is the fiscal agent, That’s
your job. That’s W naud1bie] to do. If there are things going on, and the tribe does
not involve itself in personnel issues as far as administrating the fiscal portion of what
you’re doing, But we do involve ourselves in how the Lead Entity works. And were very
concerned about, that this is a process that is transparent, that is open, and that is
functional. Thank you.
Rich Doenges: Rich Doenges. I’m the Section Manager for Water Quality and Department
of Ecology. My purpose coming here today is just to note the great working partnership the
Department of Ecology and Southwest Region Water Quality has had with the
Conservation District. Your staff had worked with us and done excellent work at
Henderson Inlet, Nisqually Reach, and the Deschutes Watershed. Our progress in
improving water quality is a direct result of the partnership that you have here. And the
reason I’m here today is 1 just recently learned about your financial woes and it’s going to

Thurston Conservation District Page 2 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
166
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143

be a tremendous loss. So, I'm encouraging supervisors here to take every action they can to
restore funding and to the best of their ability, pursue grants. Let us know what we can do
to help. We may not have money, but maybe we can help in other ways. And also, to repeat
a cliché, as every organization, that the strength of an organization is its staff, and it’s the
people that work for the organization, and so I’m sure you’re facing tough choices what to
do with insufficient resources. Again, I want to encourage you to make every effort to keep
your trained and experienced staff working for you. Because their loss will be a loss to the
community. Thank you.

» Chair invited any other public comment to be submitted in writing

3. Agenda Review, All
» Discussion on removing Agenda Action Items #11: D¢
District Treasurer; Board decision to keep on Agend:

gation. of Authority to AED and

4. Partner Reports
A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek
* Environmental Quality Incentive Progra
Round two applications due March 16"
B. WSCC, Shana Joy
» Shared concern about open public. meeting act
appear to have decide how toda
Superv1sors Continues to be cong

exclusion of other two Board
.17 letter

= Executive Session ced at 1:50pm for 30 minutes, with Board Supervisors and legal
counsel (Mick Phil n attendance

» Board exited Executive Session and returned to public meeting at 2:00pm and announced
no decisions were made

6. ¥Executive Session: To review the Performance of a Public Emplovee

Chair moved to get rid of Executive Session to review performance of a public employee.
Linda seconded. No Discussion. Vote: All in favor. Doug noted on record as unable to vote
via phone. Motion passed.

Thurston Conservation District Page 3 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm)




144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191

* Board and legal counsel discussion and decision to skip and come back to upcoming Action
Items on Agenda for remainder of time scheduled for Executive Session

7. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All — dction Item
A. September 26, 2017, Regular Meeting minutes
* Skipped due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda
B. November 1, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes
» Skipped due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda

8. Financial Report, Amy Franks

A. Monthly Financial Report

* Chair requested to see Visa statement as part of finanei

B. November Check Register — Action Item

= Skipped due to Executive Session removal from

C. 2018 Budget Discussion

* Board and Staff discussed loss of Rates
finances and Staffing, and Staff recomm: t
credit to make up for the budget deficit; Na:Board decision on path fo

» Staff will provide a timeline for the R&C process :

ort

impacts on District

“harges (R&C) fund

. 2018 Flection Process & Timel

full Board, AED, legal-counsel review, and Enduris review; Board discussed Procedures
for updating/creating new TCD policies and this currently being a delegated authority to
the AED, with Board support; Staff input that having clear procedures for the proposed
policy changes is helpful for Staff and for district operations to continue

» Samantha Fleischner: On the record stating, she is opposed to how proposed policies were
distributed and how we are not functioning as a board; Five people on TCD Board, and two
Supervisors decided to take it amongst themselves and rewrite two policies, for Delegation
of Authority to two TCD Staff members

» Board decision for Supervisors to provide comments/feedback on proposed policy changes, - -

and submit to AED for compiling; Discussed whether or not to allow Staff

comments/feedback on policies; No clear consensus reached
Thurston Conservation District Page 4 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199

200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214

L2105

216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238

» Board and Staff briefly discussed public comment letter received from RCO; Chair
affirmed Board can provide a requested response by December 201

12. Discussion on WSCC Policy Initiatives, All
" Stu Trefry reviewed the existing five policy initiatives and provided updates on their
status; Encouraged Board to access them on WSCC website and provide comment by
December 15

13. 2018 Shellfish Work Program
» Staff provided update: due to loss of R&C/Assessment funding, no new funds i SWP for
2018; Current SWP account balance is approx. $150k;=Total 2018 SWP request approx.
$298k; Staff sent SWP update to TCD Board, Th ounty, and Shellfish Advisory
Stakeholder group for comment and creative s moving forward
= Staff reviewed funding and partnershlp structure_ f SWE; Partners present clarified SWP
ittle to no administrative

project budgets reduced, to u
SWP can be put forth

14.

15.

eted grants for development of a conservation easement

program at TCD 2 person to administer the program

» Chair suggested tvation Futures (CF) and Sentinel Land Trust (SLT) for funding
conservation easements; Staff clarified TCD needs to increase base funding, to be able to
apply for grants required as match for CF and SLT

Board Meeting Minutes Review

February 28" Minutes

= Shana Joy advised not to add a note to the minutes stating the vote for the January check
register was inaudible on the audio recording; Does not constitute clear public record of all
district proceedings; Recommended readdressing the J anuary check register

A. September 26, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes

» Skipped previously due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda

Thurston Conservation District Page 50of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)



239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284

Samantha moved to approve the September 26, 2017 Monthly Board meeting minutes.
Linda seconded. Discussion: Richard and Eric have not reviewed them yet. Vote: Linda &
Samantha in favor. Richard & Eric Opposed. Doug noted on record as unable to vote via
phone. Motion failed.

B. November 1, 2017 Regular Meefing minutes
= Tabled by Chair

Financial Report

B. November Check Register
* Skipped previously due to removal of Executive Session,
* Board requested clarification on the purpose of several

Linda seconded. and it looks like no voided
Clarified Board Auditor can vote on financ
Vote: Eric, Samantha, Linda, & Richard in
via phone. Motion passed.

» Board discussed updates to AED

ompile and share with Board for discussion
ision to move December Board meeting
oard Chair will come in

cy for board members to participate in meetings via
d resolution for 2018 election and doing the appropriate
finalize December ZOth Board Meetmg Agenda week of

advertising; Ch

December 11™; Staffwi

participation '

* Board decision for Chair gn district checks on behalf of the District Auditor next week.

* ED Report highlights: TCD Legislative Conservation Tour on December 15™; Lack funding to
continue Natural Resource Technician hiring process; Kathleen Whalen, Executive Director,
retired as of last Friday and will be planning celebration of her 22-year career at TCD;

Provided letter to Board in response to letter from WSCC; Summarizes steps implemented at

Staff level to fold into Action Plan WSCC is requesting

16. Adjourn, All

Thurston Conservation District Page 6 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {(1:00 pm)




285  Richard moved to adjourn. Chair seconded. No Discussion. Vote: All in Favor. Doug noted
286  on record as unable to vote via phone. Motion passed.
287

288  Respectfully Submitted,
289

290

291

292 Eric Johnson, Board Chair

Thurston Conservation District Page 7 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




o0 =1 O U e D B =

[T (N I (N T N T N T (N T N T W T N T W G S S o O P S
OO0 =1 Oy DN = OO0 I O R LN — O N

(S IR S]
—D

Conservation
= District =
ipzbh' (W 004\

Fhurgronc®

Present at Meeting:

Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair

Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor
Joel Hansen, TCD Associate Supervisor
Amy Franks, TCD Staff

Paula Holroyde, Public

Annabel Kirschner, Public

Action Items:
None

Meeting not audio recorded

1. Review January 30" Monthly BOE_! d Meeting Pacl

Board of Supervisors
Work Session Minutes
Tuesday, January 30, 2018
1:00pm

Linda Powell, TCD Vice-Chair

Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Supervisor
Sarah Moorehead; Interim Executive Director
Joe Hanna, Public
Shana Joy, WSCC =

* Supervisors & Staff reviewed agen
meeting
* No formal Board action was taken

Respectfully Submitted,

s to allow to Monthly Board




J—
O NS S0 =IO R P e

DR RS DDLU LWLWWLWERENNDMDRNNMNNDL o= b e e e
D OO ~I N B W~ OO SIN RWN = OWo SO R LD e OO0 SOy R WM

oo

AR

Board of Supervisors

an Serva t 1_(_)_1’1 ~ Monthly Meeting Minutes
- D 1strict == Tuesday, January 30, 2018
{w &é‘ - _ R ~ 2:00pm
thursio ned
Present at Meeting:
Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor  Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Supervisor
Joel Hansen, TCD Assoc. Supervisor Sarah Moorehead, TCD Interim Executive Director
Amy Franks, TCD Staff Ashley McBee, TCD Staff
Nora White, TCD Staff Deston Denniston, Gilizen

Phyllis Farrell

Amy Hendershot, NRCS
Annabel Kirschner
Cynthia Stewart, Public

Action Items:
I. Staff to check existing TCD policies and Deput
check signing policy and procedure

2. _
3. Staff will review Motions #12-16 ar
to meeting
Staff will conduct a doo;_l

Stephanie wi
delivera._

2. Public Comment
= Public comment submit
» Esther Kronenberg
= Paula Holroyde
" ® Cynthia Stewart
» Annabel Kirschner - - :
» Joe Hanna

ritten form attached

3. Agenda Review, All
» MOUs (Item #s 11-13): Moved after Agenda ltem #7
= TCD Action Plan for Executive Director: Added as #7B -
= [ssue Action Plan after Deschutes Workgroup MOU
= WSCC Executive Committee: Added as #5C

1




50 * TCD Communications: Added after Tssue Action Plan (between #s7-8)

51 * SSG/NFW Contract Consideration: Included with MOUs after #7

52 * Conservation easement Update: Due to developing information, moved to February Agenda

53 * Partner Reports: Moved before Agenda ltem #4

54

55 4. Policy and Procedures Updates, All

56 * Board and Staff discussion of policies/motions brought forth by Richard

57

58 Richard moved to adopt Motion #11-013018. Linda seconded. Discussion: Unclear if

59 developing new policy or supplementing existing policy; Clarification that pelicy purpose is to
60 allow only Board to sign checks because Board is ultimately responsible, and remove

61 authorization for TCD’s CPA to sign checks; Concern expi
62 that having internal signatures only and eliminating ex
63 violate State Auditor requirements, WSCC oversigh [
64 CPA will continue to prowde financml over51ght butnot si
65
66
67 checks; Discussed need to put language deéit_l
68 template; Staff recommendation to have two
69 well, due to their value to the proce
70 current CPA has 20+ year relation:
71 valuable insight, provides good se
72
73
75
76 , tha mg Executive Director can sign
77 i izati ' vis the Supervisor who will be available to Slgll
78 Y _
79
80
81
82
83
84
85 Board member. In th
86 authorize the Execut
87 Auditor is not available
88

89 Al - Staff to check existing TCD policies and Deputy Director job description for conflict with
90 draft check signing policy and procedure

91 Al - Staff will develop draft Check Signing policy with language provided ~ -

92

d regarding needing to ensure
/ non-biased oversight does not
egal issue; Clarification that our
cks; Concern expressed that

owledge, professional auditor with
ble to save money but cannot replace

hecks this duty goes to the Vice Chair, then Boald Chair.”

93 » Board decision to convene a Sub-Committee to review remainder of motions proposed (Motions

94 #12-013018 - #16-013018) to include Sarah, Linda, Richard and will check with Doug to see if

95 interested

96 » Staff will collate feedback received and work ondraft policies prior to Motion #12-16 Policy Sub-~
97 Committee meeting

98




99
100
101

102 -

103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123

124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144

- 145

146
147

Al -

Al -
Al -

5C WSCC Executive Connmnittee

Staff will review Motions #12-16 and provide draft language/questions to Sub-Committee
prior to meeting

Staff will conduct a doodle poll for Sub-Committee to meet February 12- 16™

Staff will contact Doug regarding availability/interest to participate in Motion #12-16 Policy
Sub-Committee

Partner Reports

A. NRCS, Amy Hendershot

» Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP} deadline March 16™; Allowing $450k per
entity/person (per Farm Bill stipulations); Continuing high tunnel program and allowing funding
request for multiple high tunnels, with $1 Skecapon payments

* Olympia Oyster Restoration Initiative: 3 year of program a - will terminate if more interest not
generated; NRCS working with tribes to implement proj Henderson and Budd Inlet

= Local Workgroup meetings upcoming; Board consens ic to represent TCD again

B. WSCC, Shana Joy _ :

» Conservation Accountability and Performance Pr

& WAC Accountability requirements and 2).

offered further assistance if reques

B. Capital Budget Up

* Staff provided update on Capital Budget and Hirst decision

» Shana Joy provided updates on WSCC’s three pots of capital funds: CREP, Natural Resource
Investment Funding (Non-Shellfish), and Shelifish funding; Will hear in next couple of weeks if
WSCC makes awards to TCD - :

C. 2018 Shellfish Weork Program

= Staff reviewed updated 2018 Shellfish Work Program (SWP), which funds Shellfish Protection
District (SPD) work for 2018; Seeking TCD Board approval of SWP at this time

. = Board and Staff discussed: how to fund SWP in 2019 due to no R&C in 2018, importance of 2018

SWP providing immediate funding for TCD Technical Assistance/Resource Team Staff capacity,
and agreement with County that stipulates how these funds can be spent

3




148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188

189

190
191
192
193

195

Samantha moved to approve the 2018 Shellfish Work Program. Linda seconded. Discussion:
Richard wants to see the MOU with the County; Not settling well with him because is last minute;
Sarah clarified the 2018 SWP has been an ongoing TCD Board discussion since September 2017;
She understands having questions and wants to help Richard/Board feel comfortable. Vote: All in
favor: Eric, Linda, and Samantha. Richard opposed. Motion passed.

Al - Staff will send Board the TCD Assessment MOU, which outlines SPD program

7.

_ €. November I,2017

10.

11.

2018 District Budget {Revised}, Amy Franks

A. 2018 TCD Annual Plan Development

» Staff reviewed updated TCD 2018 Budget, amended to include
and Chehalis Strategy outreach and projects

* Board and Staff discussed need for funding to hire an E

» Amy F. will integrate SWP funding and provide upd.
more details/description for Budget categories

*» Board decision to post-pone Executive Director
funding availability

apital Budget funding for CREP

live Director
018 Budget to Board; Will include

on continued analysis of

Board Meeting Minutes Review, All — Action
(Information only: December 20, 20.
A. February 28, 2017 Regular Me
» Not addressed

B. September 26, 2017 Regular Meeti
= Not addressed

® Not addressed
D. November 21, 201
» Not addressed
E. Decem
= Not adds

a Not addressed
B. January Check Regi
» Not addressed

2018 Elections & Appointments Update, Nora White

 Nora White, Election Supervisor, provided update; Four elected position candidates applied and
approved by Auditor’s Office; Fifth Candidate withdrew today; Absentee ballots will be available
starting Monday, February Sﬁ‘ Provided draft ‘How To Vote’ handout

® Starting marketing for Appointed position that opens this year

* Board decision to cap TCD printing of ‘How To Vote” handout at 25 copies for each candidate

Voluntary Stewardship Program MOU, Sarah Moorehead —Action Item o
» Staff reviewed process leading to VSP MOU coming to TCD Board for consideration

4




196
197

198

199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220

551

222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235

* VSP Funding allocated to Thurston County and contracting TCD for implementation; Not as much
funding as anticipated; Thurston County BOCC decided how money was allocated; Robust need
will demonstrate need for more funding allocation to TCD in future

Samantha moved to approve the MOU between Thurston County and Thurston Conservation
District for Services Supporting the Voluntary Stewardship Program. Linda seconded.
Discussion: Discussed how many Stewardship Plans can be developed with current MOU funding
allotment; Hard to estimate due to greatly differing landowner needs and first time developing
these plans; Staff estimate at approximately 14 plans. Vote: All in favor. Motion passed.

12. RCO Project #15-1411P Amendment 6, Sarah Moorehead — Action Item
» Contract amendment provides additional $15k for Lead Entity-Administrative capacity; Will likely

» MOU provides for continuation of 2017 work to
foundation of work Deschutes TMDL group sta

jo;ect Description language seemingly
: warded funding; Staff understanding is
t restoration metrics; Need to update Period of

oard authorizes Chair to sign grant agreement,

she will be happy to _sha

Al — Stephanie will provide rd with clarification on the project details, project location(s), and
deliverables for NFWF grant

236 7

237
238
239
240
241

DA

243
244

1CD District Governance Action Plan

» TCD District Governance Action Plan deadline for approval is January 31

» Board, Staff, and Shana discussed element #7 (Lengthy & Inefficient Board Meetings) remaining
to be addressed in Action Plan; Board decision to address timeline in which Supervisors receive =
Board meeting packets, to allow for more time to review materials and prepare for Board meetings

= Board decision: Staff will send Board the-Draft Agenda by 12 days before meeting; Board -will
provide comment to Acting Executive Director by 11 days before meeting, Chair will finalize
Agenda by 8 days before meeting, Packets will be sent to Board 6 days before meeting

5



245 = Conduct trial in February and can update process if needed

246 . _

247  Samantha moved to adopt the TCD District Governance Action Plan. Linda seconded. Eric

248  friendly amendment to state whole document title, and notate date adopted: January 30™ 2018. No
249  discussion. Vote: Samantha, Linda, and Eric in favor. Richard opposed. Motion passed.

250

251 14, Phillips Burgess Invoice for 11/27/17, Sarah Moorehead — Action Item

252 » Phillips Burgess permanently cancelled 11.27.17 invoice

253

254 15. Farmland Easement Program Development, Sarah Moorehead
255 A. NRCS Easement Programs, Amy Hendershot (NRCS)

256 » Tabled to February Monthly meeting

257

258  16. Adjourn, All

259

260  Samantha moved to adjourn. Linda seconded. No di
261

262  Respectfully Submitted,
263

264

265

266  FEric Johnson, Board Chair

vor. Motion passed.




Thurston Conservation District Public Comments January 30, 2018

My name is Esther Kronenberg and | speak as a private citizen who is interested in the cause of
conservation and the protection of natural resources. | first learned of troubles at the District at
a County Commission meeting, made calls to various staff and others to learn what

had happened, listened to recordings of past District meetings, and shared my concerns with
members of the public after learning members of this Board failed to attend and vote at a
November 6 meeting that resulted in the loss of 1/3 of the 2018 budget and thereby, of many
County conservation programs.

| want to thank Supervisors Mankamyer and Johnson for reaching out to me at the last meeting
as allies wanting to share your perceptions of this situation and offering to send me documents
corroborating your expressed belief that staff was involved in unethical financial
mismanagement. Your accompanying letter stated that this was "just the tip of the iceberg." |
have shared these documents with others who have reviewed them. | would like to read the
first document sent to me by Supervisor Mankamyer.,

This is from the website Ripoff Report.

"TCD SEXIST RACKET INCOMPETENT LIARS

TCD of Olympia WA is sexist. If you're a man, don't even bother applying to TCD. The women
in charge of TCD want to keep it the way it is. They are completely and utterly incompetent,
extremely sexist towards men and don't want any outside opinions- no matter what they

say. And they play games, telling you one thing and then doing another. They will lie to you
and blow you off. Look out for TCCD of Olympia WA. It's a racket full of spiteful people. Stay
clear, especially of the TCD bullshit native plant sales. They will just sell you garbage plants.”

This was shocking, so | googled the ripoff report website where this was posted. | learned that
‘Consumer Affairs lists it as an unaccredited site and has 28 of 30 reviews detailing what a scam
it is. And from Wikipedia -

"Ripoff Report allows users over the age of 14 to complain anonymously about any firm or
person. The site does not verify the identity of users...it neither investigates, confirms nor
corroborates the accuracy of submissions. According to Bloomberg Businessweek, its
operation is an example of " how to make money rebuilding reputations having destroyed them
first" which is why a federai court stated that victims have "probable cause to sue for extortion
and racketeering."

Then | read the staff biographies. | saw young people who are motivated to work preserving the
environment, not to make lots of money. They may be from different backgrounds than you, but
that hardly qualifies them as the enemy you so seem to fear and attack.

As organic farmers, you are well aware of the dangers of pesticides, how they destroy beneficial
organisms, rendering the soil lifeless. You may want to grow this Conservation District in new
directions. But is it beneficial or ethical to spray this work environment with the equivalent of
Agent Orange in the form of these hateful words, to kill what's here so you can start afresh?

So far, | have received no information from you that has altered our view that you have not
fulfilled the most basic fiduciary duty of your office. We would certainly be willing to meet with
you as you have requested, but suggest that if you truly believe there has been a misuse of
public funds, you have a responsibility to report it to the State Commission and the Attorney
General.

. Thank you.




TCD Board of Supervisors,

I am Paula Holroyde. | am a member of the LWVTC, and several other TC
organizations. Today, | am speaking as a resident of Thurston County.

After attending several TCD meetings and reading as much as | can find about TCD,
| am very disheartened. Mr. Johnson, you excused yourself for not knowing how to
run a meeting, because you are not professionals. Really. In 2 minutes online, |
found and printed a copy of the basics of Robert’s Rules. | strongly urge you get
online and get a better handle of your job description and how to run a meeting. A
brief example, the chair does not make a motion. The chair asks for a motion. If
there is no motion, the question dies for lack of a motion. Qr if there is no second,
the question may die for lack of a second. The chair only votes to break a tie.

The TCD is a very integral part of Thurston County. It provides a wealth of
information, as well as many important services. Those of you who made a decision
to severely disrupt TCD funding, have done a real disservice to this community.
When you point fingers at and blame others, remember, there are 3 fingers pointing
back at you.

Your decision to fry to take TCD on a difféerént course has been as successful as
replacing a 3" water meter with a %" water meter to save money. Somehow, you did
not draw up a plan or study the consequences.

Your idea of how to guide the TCD into the future is also lacking. Your job is to set a
course for the present and future of TCD. If you set the course properly, things work
smoothly. If you design a golf course, it is not your job to walk along with the
professional golfer, tell them what club to use, what kind of shot to hit, how high to hit
it, or how much spin to have on the ball.

The mission of TCD, a non-regulatory agency, strives to conserve and sustain the
beneficial use and protection of local natural resources through partnerships with the
County’s rural, agricuitural, and urban communities, as well as local, state, federal,
and tribal agencies. If that is not your primary mission, you do need to seriously
consider resigning. Can you honestly, say at the end of the day, you have done the
best you can, in your capacity for the citizens of Thurston County?

Thank you,
Paula Holroyde




Annabel] Kirschner

Comments Thurston County Conservation District Meeting January 30, 2018

Thank you for having me back. I was at the December 20™ meeting because I heard
the district had failed to receive $500,000 when no representative showed up or called
in for an important meeting. There seemed to be no good explanation at the time. |
have talked briefly with Eric Johnson and Richard Mankamyer (current board
members) and James Gouche (a former board member) since then but no clear
explanation has been forthcoming. These gentlemen all spoke to their commitment to
support agriculture as their reason for joining the board, but the broad goal of the
district is to “conserve and sustain the beneficial use and protection of local
natural resources.” It is important this goal be foremost in all Conservation District
efforts now that funds have been lost.

I have heard about the tension between some board members and long time staff,
represented in this this offensive rant on Ripoffreport.com which I have attached. I
recommend that the board do what it can to have this removed. There was also a
contention of a conflict of interest related to salmon recovery efforts. But this was
adjudicated with a finding of no conflict. So it seems time to focus on the main
business of the Conservation District. Efforts to help farmers must fall within the
mission.

It appears that only 1 full time member has resigned, James Weatherford. He had been
with the board since 2004 and had expertise in conservation practices, soil testing and
nutrient management to keep watersheds clean. He was honored as the Southwest
Region Employee of the Year for his work. The hours of other staff have been
reduced somewhat But reduction in hours can be a form of squeezing out staff if they
are dependent on their salaries.

Will his loss and reduction of staff hours hinder important work for the Conservation
District? Nutiient management is an especially important in helping to keep Thurston
County's waters clean--this includes managing wastes which come from humans and
failing septic systems, animal wastes that are not properly containéd on a farmers
property or from over fertilization. Toxic algae blooms are directly due to these




factors and every year these blooms close down different lakes in the county,
including last year, Long Lake one of the few places where people can swim for free
during the summer. These blooms also close down oyster and other shellfish beds, a
major source of income for some county residents.

Without a clear explanation of why $500,000 in funds were lost one wonders if there
was a hidden agenda for not applying, — did some board members want a quick and
easy way to fire staff with whom they disagreed without due process and/or was this a
way to curtail programs that some of their constituents didn't want? One does not
know.

But what is clear, with this budget reduction, board members and staff MUST focus
on conservation and protecting local natural resources above all other issues.




¢ | am a supporter of the Thurston Conservation District. | have been aware
of your programs for some time and have taken advantage of your native
plant sale on a number of occasions. And, those plants were fine.

¢ |attended my first Board of Supervisors meeting earlier this month and was
very dismayed at what | heard. Supervisors were unprepared, the meeting
didn’t follow standard meeting protocols, and a significant amount of time
was wasted for both you and the people attending the meeting.

¢ That led me to wonder what else is happening administratively. | asked for
a copy of your 2017 and 2018 budgets. What | saw was quite puzzling. And
so | have these questions (and more):
o Why is your2018 budget nearly $700,000 less than 2017? How can
you function with a 38% reduction in your budget?

o When was your decision to shift from an assessment (2017) to
increased rates and charges (2018) made? And why?

o | have studied the Thurston County budget extensively and note that
while your budget for 2018 includes $269,242 from Thurston County
in it, there is no corresponding expenditure or fund transfer to you in
their budget. This is puzzling.

o Why is there a $382,690 reduction in revenue from the State
Conservation Commission between 2017 and 2018?

e These baffling and, frankly, shocking changes need to be explained - and
publicly. You have to cut programs for what appears to be no logical
reason and without transparency. The citizens of Thurston County should
be told what is happening here. | urge you to publish some report to the
public that provides explanations for these very odd changes.

Cynthia Stewart
January 30, 2018




P, (vl

Cons_ervgtion
District

To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)
Date: February 27, 2018

Subject: 2.27.18 Financial Reports

* Included in your packet is the Monthly Financial Packet received at the 1.30.18 Board
meeting, as it contains the January Check Register for Board review/approval.

*» The February 2018 check register and monthly financial report will be mailed and
emailed tomorrow (February 23™) due to the inclement weather




Financial Report Notes

December 2017

Balance Sheet — As of December 31* there was $12,907.05 in the checking account. The Shellfish
Protection District restricted savings account balance was $272,334.93 and the general savings account
balance was $41,213.09. The acrounts receivable balance was $207,648.69. As of January 25" we have
received 541,933.79 of those funds.

Balance Sheet compared to last year — We see only a 10.9% less overall cash position at the end of 2017
than we had the end of 2016.

Profit and Loss ~ Several grants ended in December 31" so there were some large vouchers including
grant close out expenses and final reconciliations.

Profit and Loss compared to last year — December of this year had much more grant activity than last
vear, although we had more staffl We are so efficient!

Profit and Loss; Budget vs. Actual — For the month of December, we received 126.96% of anticipated
revenue and spent 127.95% of anticipated expenses. For 2017 overall, we received 93.23% of
anticipated revenue and spent 95.24% of anticipated expenses. Not bad!




10:05 AM

01/25148
Accrual Basis

Thurston Conservation District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts

3088020 Savings Accounts
3088030 Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Aceounts Recelvable
3090000 Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Gther Curirent Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

Total Other Current Assels
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabliitles
Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Restricted Funds

Total Long Term Liabifitiss
Total Liabilities
Equity

3200000 Opening Bal Equity

3201000 Retained Eatnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31,17

12,807.05
313,648.,02

157.76

326,612.83

207,648,648
207,648.69

9,980.00
9,980.00
bd4,241.52
544,241.52

§6,991.62

231,066,50
231,066.50
287,058.12

286,884.05
12,965.51
-42,666.10

267,183.40
§44,241.52

Page 1




Accrual Basis

Thurston Conservation District

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of December 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
CheackinglSavings
3088010 Checking Accounts

3088020 Savings Accounts
3088030 Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
3020000 Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Gurrent Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liablities

Equity
3200800 Opening Bal Equity
3201400 Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31,17  Dec 31,16 $ Change % Change
12,907.05 182,880.16  -169,973.11 -82.9%
313,548.02 289,749.25 13,798.77 4.6%
157.76 136.38 2138 158.7%
326,612.83 482,765.7¢ -156,152.96 -32.4%
207,648.69 119,204.48 88,444.21 74.2%
207,648.69 119,204 .48 88,444.21 74.2%
£,980.00 8,603.20 1,376.80 18.0%
9,980.00 8,603.20 1,376.80 16.0%
544,241.52 610,573.47 -66,331.95 -10.8%
844,241,52 610,573.47 -66,331.95 ~10.9%
287,058.12 310,963.91 -23,9056.79 =T 7%
286,884.05 286,884.05 0.00 0.0%
12,965.51 69,674.83 -66,709.32 -B1.4%
-42,666.16 -56,949.32 14,283.16 25.1%
257,183.40 289,609.56 -42,426.16 -14,2%
544,241,52 610,573.47 -66,331.95 ~10.8%

Page 1




10:05 AM Thurston Conservation District

0112518, Profit & LLoss
Accrual Basls December 2017
Dec17 Jan - Dec 17
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income .
3300000 - intergovermental Rev 98,208,35 732,166.21
3400000 » Charges Goods&Sves 87.24 24,186.34
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,247.87 80,182.48
3685000 - Assessment 28,845.37 403,835.55
Total income 137,386.83 1,250,370.568
Gross Profit 137,386.83 1,250,370.68
Expense
5531010 - Salarles & Benefits 66,694.15 827,307.24
5531030 « Supplies 10,484.93 67,473.08
5531040 - Services & Charges 66,h87.08 339,919,514
5531060 - Malntenance 640.86 5,070.08
5945360 - Capltal QOutiays 0.00 5,308.62
5380000 + Other Flnancing Uses 451.65 47,958.20
Total Expense 144,758,687 1,293,036.74
Net Ordinary Income -7,371.84 -42.,666.16
Other Income/Expense 0.00 0.00
Net Income -7,371.84 ~42,666.16

Page 1




3:40 PM Thurston Conservation District

01/25/18 Profit & L.oss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls o ' December 2017
Dec 17 Dec 16 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev 58,208.35 60,258.36 37.947.99 63.0%
3400000 - Charges Goods88ves 87.24 333.66 -246.42 «73.9%
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,247.87 7,559.21 2,688.65 356.6%
3685000 + Assessment 28,845.37 30,427.28 -1,681.89 -5.2%
Total ncome 137,386.83 98,578.49 38,808.34 39.4%
Gross Profit 137,386.83 98,578.49 38,808,34 38.4%
Expanse
5531010 - Salarles & Benefits 66,694.156 70,424.85 -3,830.70 -5.4%
5531030 - Supplies 10,484.93 6,434.53 4,050.40 83.0%
5531040 - Services & Charges 66,587.08 29,696.02 36,891.06 124.2%
5531060 - Maintenance 640.86 0.00 640.86 100.0%
5945360 - Gapltal Cutlays 0.00 1,713.10 ~1,713.10 ~100.0%
5980000 « Other Financing Uses 451,685 3,368.43 -2,916.78 -86.6%
Total Expense 144,768.67  111,636.93 33,121.74 29.7%
Net Ordinary Income -1,371.84  -13,058.44 5,686.60 43.6%
Other income/Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income -13,058.44 5,686.60 43.8%

-1,371.84

Page 1




P03 (e £5°EeS

MLEBEST
12°265'aL

VeV TE
LS T

0°888"18

O LSS
58S

BE YL Bk OU'OTB'ZY

L T4A=01Y LS Pl 3] EL'HO2'E9
hit'ss Jigci iy QO'SSSLE EX928'rE
LI BYEIT' - O0'SRO S POe'SL
TS5 L B PY0'LS 0T84V 4ET 3= 00
L A% 28'558'T OEZH0L HO'RLr LS
%96 DLEBS'9Z 00'100 PS8 Y2LORLTE

[aadl a4

TEPEE L sl

yE'88L 00'000°0Z FESRLTE
5r'ge TEOLLEOL 00's1Z'L06 "
LS oo'e DESIELY
wEpng@s  PEpRRJEAC S WhpNE a0 = e
FISEg Ry
139dn4d Q3SIAIY

LA CHE Y
wuonLl Aepag e

osuedxg 5L
400
ORI pUR Sappaeg
1oATIL
$HapIES PRIRTAUDD
SOAIRS |eUB|22a0sd
solidng
RUCLLE PUT SHURS

osuedyy

LD SEOL
g
Fa2105 PUE 3P0 J0) SOEXCYD
sweabalg pUR NUED
AU TS
LI
seaunog Suipund

LLOZ FRquanag - Arenuepr
[enjay "sA }oBpng ss07 % Juold
PGS0 NORBAISSUOD U0LSING ),

2

b,

JeqLUBZRE U| PRIER0E LESHEST
Usgreaere [Enule jo Zh/L 051

e’

L g LETL L

%ETEeL
BILEI
wivEy
4B LT
L1%4-713
WLF'ES

EL'85T L 5" N

ELEIS'E SvHEL'E
9. ¥Z5'E" egeor's oo 404
o400 S55TLE LRYSEL
e wWomt's €819
0RE0L20- 05'480'8} 0248408
500’ 'S E5'F2F0L
ALTLE'Y LI S1'485°99

e

ere's

Agy2ol
Er'eLs’l 19°989°L e
BH'SpL'ER” SZIOL'SL ‘86
000 i3 ¥ ]
woprg oy WEPNE A S Phpng IBQUIBIBE
SiERg Ry
13DaNg 43siadd

SUIORUCTON
wosUt AMTULRID JON

pausdiE 0%
Eal L]
SHHINA B 2dppioTy
Ak
EOD{AIRS PRATRLOS
SHBLAIDS |EHEISSI 0
sanddng
SJpauRg pUR SUReL

opusdzn

owioau; jma).
. kel
FeaieS pul Spobsy Jap TaEiRyY
swerbory put SUeo
: WeussesTy
Bl
seames Sulpung

Jegiuesag jo Quoy
renysy 'sa 39bpng $507 % Hiod
J3LISI(] UONEAISSUCD UQISINY]




-sasuadxa up yiuow Jad a0Tzed v.wE:mmm 138png JuawWssassy LT0Z ()

%5T
%GT
ST
%D~
e/t
e/fu
%S
%8

- =T
i smdsn
5

oY
I8
NE3HD
Cleld

504

B3 AQ S93ES WBLIRSINUIRI J500 13521puL B]qemoife Fuimeloy 3 Bununsse Suiig 1e.pul sqemaly {g)

“ssusdis Jursd |10 Yaea o) Ajmeucipodoid PaIRIONE B4R 5asUAGX JDUISIP (2101 8YL {2)

£T07/T/€ pRiuzwsdug,, wesdoud Jo Jueld aymads 2 01 ﬁvuhmﬁ 30 10U fim AR 4| USAS SuolDUN) Weldoxd Jo 3soa 2 1ng cowﬁﬂiEum 101507 RIQU 2R 51502 ;.uaw uaym
"UPY "D U] FR1E[)RL SEM W SIY3 Alsnoinaud oslozd auswdoreaap Sulpuny Jo Juzld/wesBoud B uo Bunjzom Juads Jou B Heis wesBo.d [je 10 JUR0ITR 01 ,QOr, MIN RRRUWRWIWOIRY {T)

{t} 53500 10a43pu] PRPURLUN

(656'8E} (091°0T) [LET'ST) (889°T} (885} [537] - - N
SET°L BoY 6387 66T 8T B89 - - - [£} By wampu s[gemolny
uz9 (£80'tT) {££T'ST) {g58'T) {££0°7) DE8TT - N - toNE20]|Y J33e BLIOIL| 12N
- (Tre'ye) [CEofAD] (£58'T) =) (£00°2) 18603 - ELTLL - ELLLL {z) uonEooyy praLIAAG
av) (THZ'8e {sso7) awoou| Fupesadg
£T6'CET Pe3'ah 5907 86¥'E s78'T SLLE ' 260'2Y - B ELT'LL - eLT'LL sasuatdag e3oL
8SL'6S 263'3T ISL6T 13T Tl T8 1E0°01 TEO'DT TEO'DT SI5UBEXT IO
coT'z SES LS LT Bt 760t Z60'T 50T sajddng
- 9ZE'9T L5851 LTE'E £ZTT 75T (s£0'TE) - "2}3 salieles PaIeEd0jly
050'99 | 0099 EEE] 05099 e sepgjeg
SES'EET 6738y PEEES L6YE TEL S09°4T TEE'3T - - TE6'8T - 7E5'8 . enUIARY |230L
89£25 PE6'EE 174 S09°LT 8 8 1] 28I
- " _ SJUEIR) [elapay
9TELS 678'sh I5%'E - - | suRiD MBS
Shese SvET e | wawssassy
2 M E B4 L7 I F -1 TEBISABE - Unipy gy Py |
Buipung ‘ugn B[R0}y [BI3UDD
19N s537 :

i SIINOSAY PBIILISIIUM JBUYID 1§ JUBUSSISSY AG PRpUNI SIIANDY

vEDd40 ZOP¢UO.3< T - T NOLLdO




Date Check# through Check # Totaling Voided Check #'s
1/256/2018 19457 19487 111,047 .24 19470 - 18471 wrong vendors

The following checks were written on Timberland Bank:

1212002017 19457 19487 51,039.72 |Accounts payable
1212212017 dd12221701 dd12221712 19,010.08 |Payroli
12/28/2017 EFT EFT 69.00 [DOR - Business License
12/28/2017 EFT EFT 55.00 |DRS -DCP
1/2/2018 EFT EFT 8,601.64 |Federal payroll liabilities
115/2018 EFT EFT 55.00 |DRS - DCP
1/10/2018 dd01101801 dd01101811 18,350.97 {Payroll
1/16/2018 EFT EFT 5,803.88 |Federal payroll liabilities
1/17/2018 EFT EFT 10,061.95 |DRS - PERS

Total 111,047.24

Richard Mankamyer, Board Auditor : Date




Thurston Conservation District

" Check Register
As of December 18, 2017

3088010 Checking Accounts

Total 3088010 Checking Accounls
TOTAL

6:35 PM
12902017
Accrual Basls
Type Num - - Setrce Name Moo Amotmi
3681001 - 308.10.01 Gash Timberkand Bank
Bili Pt -Cheek 1945¢ A&LWestem Agricullural Laboratories soll tests -180.40
Bili Prt -Check 19458 Circle B Entamprises Prolecl malerils B -4,435,84
Bilt Pt -Check 19459 Coaslal Custadin Q. 2017 Custodial Sarvices -20d.14
Bill Pml -Check 49460 Conigast Intarnet { phone services -370.63
Bl Pl -Check 19481 Dan Borba Raln Barrel Workshop Fees ~250.00
BYl Pmi -Check 19462 Hall Meen Sanllalien poria pofly rental ~428.00
B Pmt -Gheck 19483 Mason Conservation Distiict Planling Graw Chargas -3,951.62
Bilt Prat -Chack 104654 Minulaman Press - pre~order marketing postcard mailer {plant sale) -307.48
Bili Pmt-Chack 18465 Halive Plant Salvage Foundalion Shoraline TA - Warkshop +1,144.81
Bifl Pral -Chack 19466 Qlymplan, The Rales & Charges Public Hearing Legal Ad + Pas -290.93
Bill Prat -Chack 18467 " Pacific Shalifish inslitute Everyday Action Grant - Oct. Activiies -1891.50 .
Bifl Pml -Check 19460 Pioneer Fue! 11430 & 12/15 fue! chazge invoices -00.0%
Bill Pml -Chack 19469 Regence - Life Insuranca Dac, Life Insurance -41.64
Bill Penl -Check 19470 Ricoh USA, lne. VOoID: 200
Bill Pani -Check 19471 .Rlcoh, USA Ing - Usage VOID: Use Charge 0.00
- BH Pmi-Check o472 Tape lo Typa Nov 21 2047 board mesfing transcrpt -524.00
Bill Prat -Check 19473 TFumwalar School Distrlet WQ tesling - sub / bus -309.88
Bl Prat -Chack 19474 ‘WA 8t University Energy Prbgram VOID: Novamber 2017 IT Sugporl 0.00
Hill Pret -Chack 15475 Weatherford, James {empioyes) Meal Reimbuisement -162.00
Bill Pt -Check 13478 Whilack Limited Parlaarship 4 Bac and Jan tent -1,900.00
Bl Pt -Check 19477 Ricoh USA, Inc. capler laase -184,67
Bill Pt -Chack 19479 Riceh, USA Inc - Usage Printing foas -168.70
Bl Pmt -Check 19479 WA SL Univarslly Energy Program November 2017 IT Support -694.00
BHl Prat-Check 10480 Grays Hatbor Conservalion Dlatricl conlractad work on Chehalis projsels grant ~10,160.38
8ill Pmt -Check 19481 Hatch-Winacka, Amy B {smployes) milaage reimbursemant -181.05
Bill Pmt -Check 19482 South Pugel Sound Salmon Enhancamenl Grou Rastoration planting on Lowe: Mol ene ~12,000.00
il Pl -Check 10483 FCS Group Rales and Charges public masting prep -1,765.00
Bill Pmil -Chegk 10484 Grays Harbor Conservalicn Distrst BW area mooling duss ~18.00
B PmL-Chatk ™ 10485 7 T Griffin Sehide! Distr}ct T o sizh aid biis Tor field iip TUULER442
Bill Pml-Chack 19406 Pacifie Shelllish Instilute November 201¥ Evaryday Aclion grenl aciivilies -3,086.00
Bill Ponl-Chack 18487 Rushion, Datg WACD lodging -324.54
Tolal 3034001 - 308,10.01 Cash Timberland Bank -51,038.72
-51,039.72
-5§1,099.72

"I, the undessigned, do hereby certify under penally of perjury that the matesiats have been furaished, the sarvices
rendered or the fabor performed as described hereln and that the ciaim Is a just, due and unpaid obligation
against Thurstor Consarvation Disl

i

Eorimepkiivtsairr, Districk Auditor

Steve Davis, District CPA

/2 26 /7
Da

Date

Pageioft




9:33 AM
01/25/18

Thurston Conservation District
Payroll Transactions by Payee

December 16, 2017 thfough January 23, 2018 '

Account

Amount

Date Name Num Type Memo
Benefit Resource, Inc

1212972017 Benefit Resource, Inc  EFT Llabllity Check 3081001 - 308,10.01... -330,02
Total Benefit Resource, Inc -330.02
Colonial Supplemental insurance

1212002017 Colonial Supplement... 19488 Liabifity Check 3081001 - 308,10.01... -350.36

01/08/2018 Colonlal Supplemant... 19507 Liahility Check 381001 + 308.10.01.., -350.36
Total Colonlal Supplemental Insurance -700.72
Dept of Retlrement Systems

12/29f2017 Dept of Retlrement ...  EFT Liabllity Chegk 3081601 - 308.10.01... -110.00
Total Dept of Retirement Systems -110.00
EFT Payment

1212812017 EFT Payment EFT Liability Check 91-1011612 3081001 - 308.10.01... -6,601.64

0i/12/2018 EFT Payment EFT Liability Check H1-1011612 3081001 - 308.10.01... -5,803.88
Total EFT Payment -12,405.52
QuickBooks Payroll Service

122112017 QuickBooks Payrofl ... Liability Check Crealad by .., 3081001 - 308.10.01... -19,010.08

01/09/2018 QuickBooks Payrofl ... Liahility Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10,01... -15,664.14

01/08/2018 QuickBooks Payrotl ... Liability Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10.01... -2.589.86
Total QuickBooks Payroll Service -37,361.06
Betger, Kathleen T

12122f2047 Berger, Kathleen T dd120...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00

121312047 Berger, Kathleen T Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

0111072018 Berger, Kathleen T dd011...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00
Total Berger, Kathleen T o ' ' . 08
Bishop, Stephanie E

1212212017 Bishop, Stephanie E dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

1213112017 Bishop, Stephanie E Liability Adjust 3200000 Cpening B...

011072018 Bishop, Stephanle E dd011...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00
Buckingham, Robln M

1212212017 Buckingham, Robin M dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00

1243112017 Buckingham, Robirn M Liabiity Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

0111072018 Buckingham, Robln M ddC14...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 + 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Buckingham, Robin M 0.00
Franks, AmyE

12122{2097 Franks, Amy E dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... .00

121342017 Franks, Amy E Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

0110/2018 Franks, AmyE ddo1i.. Paycheck Diract Deposit 3081001 - 308,10.01... 0.00
Total Pranks, Anw E 0.00
Hatch-Winecka, Amy B

1212202017 Hatch-Winecka, Am... dd120.. Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

1213112017 Hatch-Winecke, Am... Liabiity Adjust - : 3200000 Opening B...

01/10/2018 Hatch-Winecka, Am.., dd01i.. Paycheck Direct Beposit 3081001 « 308.10.01... o 0.00
Total Hatéﬁ;Winecka, Amy B o ' 000
Healy, Mara E ,

1212212017 Healy, Mara E dd120...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
T A2081/2017 Healy, Mara E Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

01110/2018 Healy, Mata E dd011...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Healy, Mara E

McBes, Ashley R

0.00

Page 1




0.00

9:33 AM Thurston Conservation District
0112518 Payroll Transactions by Payee
December 16, 2017 through Jaruary 23, 2018
Date Name ‘Num Type " Memo Account Amount

122212017 McBee, Ashley R dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposlt 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

1203172017 McBee, Ashley R Llability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

0141012018 MeBee, Ashley R ddd11... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Total McBes, Ashiey R 0.00
Moorehead, Sarah

12/22{2017 Moorehead, Sarah dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

121312017 Moorehead, Sarah Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

ot/10/2018 Moorehead, Sarah dd011...  Paycheck Dirgct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0,00
Total Moorehead, Sarah 0.00
Nygard, David W

1213112017 Nygard, David W Liablity Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

Total Nygard, DavidW 0.00
Warren, Nicole A

1242212017 Warren, Nicole A dd120...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

0110/2018 Warren, Nicole A ddd11... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 » 308.10.01... 0.00
Total Warren, Nicole A 0.00
Weatherford, James

12[222017 Weatherford, James dd120,,, Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

1213112017 Weatherford, James Llability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

01/10/2018 Weatherford, James ddot1... Paycheck Diract Daposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0,00

01/10/2018 Weathetford, James dd041... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00
Tofal Weatherford, James 0.00
Whalen, Kathleen S

o demueny | Whaten, Kathleen S .. Lavility Adjust
Tolat Whalen, Kathleen 5
White, Nora E

12122{2017 White, Nora E dd120... Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.01... 0.00

12/31/2017  White, Nora E Liability Adjust 3200000 Opening B...

01/10/2018 White, Nora E dd011...  Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10,01... 0.60
Total White, Nora E 0.00

TOTAL -50,907.31

Page 2




3

My DOR Services View Support ID Help

Wishingten Stow Log out
Homea Livense Online Business Application Consfivmation

Confirmation
Your request has been submitted and your confirmation number is 0-001-703-658

Helow is information from your application
Filing Date and Thme 12/28/2017 12;01:08 PM
UBI 600-330-344

Payment Method  “ACH Deblt/E-Check
Payment Amount  $69.00

. Plaase allow up {0 10 business days for processing
Chack the status of your application from the Activity tab,

For information on business resources, education and workshaps go to hipu/fivls.dorwa.gownexistens.aspx

Give us your feadback

If you are a Minorlly, Woman, Valeran, or Small Business owner, go 1o OMWBE website at Riipuifomwhe wa govisurveyf

Privizbly Redeinl (P05

OK
Contact us peeered by
¢ SenureAccess :
Your Privacy | Access Agreement : U\fashm Eftﬁ P

@ 2057 Washlngton State Dapartment of Revenue and Iés licensers, All rights reservad,




Electronic Paymenis
Combleted Payment Advice

Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Employer:

Report Period:
Retirement Due Date:
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
1012017

TM/1612017

Submitted ( 12-27-17 11:22:30 AM by A. Frank )

System
Deferred

Compensation
Program Payment

DCP

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

" PERS

Report Group/lnvoice # Amaunt

919 55.00
Total Amount for DCP:

2358 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 1;

2358 ) 0.00
Totat Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DC WSIB
2358 © Q.00 0,60

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amount:
Schaduled Date of Payment:

55,00

0.00

0.00

DC Self
000 0.00

e 300
0.00

§55.00
12128i12017

Page 1 of 1




TANPAYER NAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT FIN: Kk 1612

Deposit Confirmation
Youe paviment has heen aceopied,

Faymient Snccessfui

AnBFT Acknnwiedgement Numsber has Boan provided for Biis payment, Plansa keep this nusmher for vour recards,

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUEI
EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 270840201164202

PLEAGE NOTE

Any araunls represanlad in the subcategodies of Soclal Secarity, Madltars, and neoma Tax Willholding are for inlormationa

BUTaLBS Ay,

Payinent Inforration Entered Data
Taxpayer EIN KHEKTB 2
Tax Form 941 Employers Fedoral Tax
Tax Typa Federal Tax Deposi
Tax Period Qafa07
Payment Amount $9,601.64
Seltfemaent Date 0HoR2018
Subcategories:
1 Social Security $3,235.90
2 Madicare $Y56.74
3 Tax Withtolding $2,608.00
Arcount Number XARKRB55
Atcount Type CHECKING
‘Routing Numbar 425470754
Bank Name - TIMBERLAND BANIC—-- -




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems
Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Perlod: 10/2017
Refirement Due Date: 11152017
Payment Stalus: Submitted { 01-03-18 2:01:11 PM by A. Frank )
System Report Group/lnvoice # Amount
Deferred
Compensation
Program Payment
nce 919 55.00
Total Amount for DCP: 55.00
Plan 1 Payments
PERS 2358 0.00
Total Amount for Plan 1; 0.00
Plan 2 Payments
PERS 2358 .00
Total Amount for Plan 2: 0.00
Pian 3 Payments
P8 Employer DC wWsiB DC Self
PERS 2358 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B (1 e 1 1 114 TR 1 ¢ J—
Total Amount for Plan 3: 0.00
Tofal Paymeant Amount: 55.00
Scheduled Date of Payment: 11512018

. O R - S Page 1 0f 4




TANPAYER NARE: THURSTON CONSERVATION BISTRICT i woni612

Deposit Confirmation
Your gmymuhr lias haen Aseepled,

Payiment Suncoessfol

An EFT Ackaowledgemant Number has baen provided for (his payment, Flease keap this aumber for vour recards.

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNG WHEN DUE!
EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: 270H410626006674

PLEASE NOTE

Aavy sricants repragented in the subtategoriss of Soclil Sveity, Medicare, and Invomu Tax Wilhholding are for informational
pureses ool
Payiment Iniarimntion Entéred Pata
Taxpayer EIN o 1612
Tax Form 941 Eraplovers Federal Tax
Tax Type Faderal Tax Dapasii
Tax Parlod aifznin
Payment Amount $5,603.508
Battlement Date atrazma
Subcategories:
1 Social Security $3,497.74
2 Medicare $726,14
2 Tax Withholding $1.967.00
Account Number XxxxGE5d
Account Typa CHECKING
Routing Number 335170754
B — e | TIMBERLAND BANK




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Period: 1212017
Retirement Due Date; 01/15/2018
Payment Status: Submitted ( 01-12-18 11:37:59 AM by A, Frank }
System Report Group/inveice # Amount
Peferred
Compensation
Program Payment
DCP 918 0,00
Total Amount for BCP; 0.00
Plan 1 Payments
PERS 2358 0.00
Total Amounf for Plan 1: 0.00
Plan 2 Payments
PERS 2358 731181
Total Ameunt for Plan 2: 7311.81
Plan 3 Payments
DB Employer PG WSIB DG Self
PERS 2358 ' 1615.40 137.23 997.51 2750.14
Total Amount for Plan 3: 275014
Total Payment Amount: 10061.95
Scheduled Date of Payment: 1172018

B . - T — . — ST . S P ] of




11:44 AM
01/04/18

Thurston Conservation Pistrict
Reconciliation Summary
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 56 items
Deposits and Credits - 25 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Reglster Balance as of 12/31/2017
Ending Balance

Dec 31, 17
255,311.70
-246,527.96
69,315.72
177,212.24
78,099.46
_ -23553.83
-23,563.63
54,545.83
54,545.83

Page 1




11:44 AW
01/04/t8

Thurstort Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
30810601 - 308.10.01 Gash Timberl.and Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type Date © Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 56 ifems

Bilt Pmt -Check 10M7I2017 18402
Bill Pmt -Check 1042312017 19420
Bili Pmt ~Check /2312017 19444
BIlt Prot -Gheck 03172017 19424
Bill Pmt -Chack 013112017 10422
Bilt Pmi -Check 1013112017 19425
Blif Pmt -Check 1111512017 19444
Bill Pmt -Check 11182017 19438
Bill Pmt ~-Check 11115/2017 19450
Bill Pmt -Check 11H156/2017 18455
Bil Pmt ~Check i1Ms2017 19442
Bifl Pmt ~Check 111502017 19443
Bill Pmt -Check 11M5/2017 19446
Bifl Pmt -Check 11M15/2017 19448
Liability Check 1H15/2017 19445
Bill Pmt -Check 1115/2017 19453
Bill Pmt -Check 111612017 19456
Bl Pmt -Check 11418612017 19454
Bill Pmt -Check 1411512017 19452
Bill Pmt -Check 111512017 19440
Bill Pmt -Check 111502017 19451
Bili Pmt -Check 1111512017 19441
Bill Pmt -Check 1111512017 19439
Bili Pmt -Check 111512017 19437
Bill Pmt -Check 111452017 19449
BIll Pt -Check 120142017 EF'T
Bill Pmt -Check 1210142017 EFT
BllE Pnit -Check 121012017 EFT
Bilt Pmt -Check 1210112017 EFT
TULEBIY Check T T 2fg72007 T
Transfer 121112047
Llability Check 12142017 EFT

Liabllity Check
Liability Check
Liabliity Check

121112017 EFT
21172047 EFT
120152017 EFT

Bill Pmt -Check 121902017 19482
Blil Pmt -Check 12449/20147 19480
Bill Pmt ~Check 121942017 19458
Bill Pmt -Check 1211912017 19483
Bill Pmt -Check 121912017 19483
8ill Pmt -Check 121972017 19479
Bill Pmt -Check 121192017 19472
Bill Pmt -Check 1214972017 19460
Bill Pmt -Check 1241972017 19464
Blll Pmt -Check 12{19/2017 19466
Blil Pmt -Check 12149/2017 194861
Blll Pmt -Check 12192017 19457
Bil Pmt -Check 12192017 19477
Bl Pmt -Check- 12M8/2017 19478
Bill Pmt -Check 121912017 12475
Bill Pmt -Check 12{18/2017 19468
Bill Pmt -Check 1211912017 19469
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2017 EFT
Liability Check 421242017

121292017 EFT
12{29/2017 EFT

Liability Check
Liahility Check

Total Checks and Payments
Deposlits and Cradits « 25 items

Sales Receipt 12/01/2017 "B0541...
Sales Roceipt 1210172017 60641...
Paymaent 120042017

Deposit ... 2012017
Sales Receipt 120042017 60541...

South Puget Sound ...
WSU Thurston Co...
Nehemiah, Rachsl
Grays Harhor Conse...
A & 1. Western Agric...
Lafrombolse Comm...
Willlam Townsend
Geoffray Mueller

FCS Group

WA St Universily En...
Sailx Solutlons LLC
Sally Alhadeeft

BC Gas Repalr
Comcast

Colonial Supplement...
Puget Sound Energy
washington State Co...
Ricoh USA, Inc.
Pioneer Fuel

Ploneer Fuei

FP Malling Solutions
Preforred Business ...
{ afrombolse Comm...
Caovabrelli Coffea
Culligan Water Co.
Regence - Health C...
Unlted Concardia in...
Benefit Resource, Ing
Paciflc Disposal
QuitckBOoKE PayToll 7.

EFT Payment

EFT Payment

EFT Payment

Dept of Retirement ...
South Puget Sound ...
Grays Harbor Conse...
Circle B Enterprlses
Mason Conservation...
FCS Group

WA St University En...
Taps to Type
Camcast

Minutermnan Press
Olympian, The

Dan Borba

A & L Western Agric...
Ricoh HSA, Inc.
Riceh, USA Inc - Us...
Weatherford, James...
Pioneer Fuel
Regence - Life Insur...
Woells Fargo Remitia..,
QuickBooks Payroll ...
Benefit Resource, Inc
Dept of Retirement ...

ASMNT:A099 - Eqal,..
MISC:W088 - Plant ...
MISC:MO15 - SSCFLT

' ASMNT:AQ98- Soll ..

Cir

X><><><><><><><><)<><X>(><><><)(><><><><><XXXXXXX><XXXXXXX)(XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

g g 4

25340063

Amount Balance
255311.70
-11,978.29 -11,978.20
-300.00 -12,278.29
-10.48 -12,288.77
-2,793.63 ~15,082.40
-270.00 -15,352.40
-109.60 -15,462.00
-3,825.00 -19,287.00
-1,800.00 -21,187.00
-1,447.50 -22,634.50
-1,430.00 -24,064.50
-1,123.78 -25,188.28
-660.00 -25,848.28
~476.45 -26,324.73
-370.63 -26,605.36
~350.36 27 04572
-272.41 -27,318.13
-203.64 -27,521.77
-184.67 27,106 .44
-143.77 -27.850.21
-124.68 -27.974.89
-120.77 -28,095.68
-%14.35 -28,210.01
-06.60 -28,306.61
-54.45 -28,361.06
314 -28,392.47
-5,877.62 -34,270.09
-2,027.12 -36,297.21
-50.00 -36,347.21
-30.54 -36,386.75
-16,713.88 7
-115,705.38 -168,806.01
-5,337.14 -174,143.15
-5,300.74 -179,443.89
-1,064.38 -180,508.27
-8,815.M -189,324.18
-12,000.00 -201,324,48
-10,160.38 -211,484.56
-4,436.64 -215,921.20
-3,951.62 -219,0872.82
~1,786.00 -221%,667.82
-594.00 -222,251.82
-529.00 -222,780.82
-370.83 «223,151.45
-307.48 -223,458.63
-250.98 -223,749.61
-250.00 -223,899.61
-180.40 -224,190,01
-184.67 -224,374.68
-169.70 -224,544,38
«162.00 -224,706.38
-80.01 -224,786.39
-41.64 -224,028.03
-2,249.83 -227Q77.86
+18,010.08 -246,087.84
-330,02 ~246,417.96
-110.00 -246,627.86 -
-246,527.96 -246,527.96
20.00 20.00
44,20 64.20
65.94 130.14
72.70 202,84,
75,00 277.84

Page 1




11:44 AM Thurston Conservation District
otioaite Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Gash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2017
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Payment 1210172017 GREEN:G019-38 G... X 3,600,00 3.877.84
Payment 12107/2017 WSCC X 8,175.18 12,053.02
Payment 1201127 WSCGCW055 - Che,,. X 6,707.14 18,760.16
Sales Receipt 121112017 60541,,. ASMNT X 28,845,317 47,605.53
Bili Pmt -Chack 1211912017 19471 Ricoh, USA Inc - Us,.. X 0.00 47,605.53
Bil Pmt -Chack 12/19/2017 12470 Ricobh USA, Inc. X 0.00 47,605,563
Bilt Pmt -Check 12/19/2017 19474 WaA St University En... X 0.00 47,605.53
Payment 12120/2017 RGO:R030 - E Fark ... X 5,228.19 5283372
Paycheck 1212202017 dd120... Buckingham, Robin M X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 12/22{2017 dd120... Berger, Kathleen T X 0.00 52,833,72
Paycheck 12/22{2017 dd120... White, Nora E X 0.00 52 833.72
Paycheck f212212017 ddi20... Moorehead, Sarah X 0.00 52,833,72
Paycheck 12{22{2017 dd120... McBee, Ashley R X .00 52,833.72
Paychack 120222017 ddi20.. Healy, MaraE X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 12i22/2017 ddi20... Bishop, Stephanie E X .00 52,833.72
Paycheck 12/22/2017 dd120... Halch-Winecka, Am,., X .00 52,833,72
Paycheck 121222017 ddi20... Franks, AmyE X Q.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 1242212017 ddt20... Weatherford, James X 0.00 52,833.72
Paycheck 12122/2017 dd120...  Warren, Nicale A X 0.00 52,833.72
Payment 12/26/2017 WSCC X 16,482.00 69,318.72
Total Deposits and Credils 69,315.72 69,315.72
Total Cleared Transactions -477,212.24 -177,212.24
Cleared Balance -177,212.24 78,009.46
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items
BIll Pmt -Check 02/26/2016 18757 Minuteman Press -78.38 ~78,38
Bill Pmit -Chack 05/04/2016 18844 US Postal Service -83.65 -162.03
Bili Pmt -Check 01/18/2017 19128 Ralnier Sporisman's... ~350,00 -512,03
. Bl Pmt -Check _08118/2017. 19261 Cralns Ofilce Supply. -144.63 o ..-656.66. . .. ..
Bilt Pmk -Chack 06/05672017 102586 Cralns Office Supply -68.74 -715.40
Bilt Pmt -Check 52017 19447 Colonial Supplement... -350.36 -1,068.76
Blif Pmt -Check 1201192017 19478 Whitiock Limlted Par... -7,900.00 -8,065.76
Blll Pmt -Check 1211972017 19486 Pacliic Shollfish Insti,.. -3,096.00 -i2,061.76
Blll Pt -Chack 12014972017 19467 Pagcific Shellfish Insti.., ~1,691.50 -13,753.26
Bill Pt -Check 1211902017 19465 Natlve Plant Salvag... =1,144.61 -14,897.87
Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2017 19485 Griffin Schoaol District -804.12 -15,401.99
Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2017 19473 Tumwater School Di, .. -309.88 -15,711.87
Bill Prat -Check 12M9/2017 18459 Coaslal Custodial -294,14 -16,005.01
Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2017 19481 Hateh-Winecka, Am... -131.08 -18,137.09
Bill Pmt -Check 1219/2017 189462 Half Moon Sanitation ~125,00 -16,262.09
Bill Pmt -Check 12192017 19484 Grays Harbor Conse... -15.00 -16,277.09
Bl Pmt -Check 12/22/2017 19487 Rushton, Clifford D, -324,54 -16,601.63
Llabliity Check 1212972017 EFT EFT Payment -6,601.64 -23,203.27
Liability Gheck 12/28/2017 ToPint  Colonial Supplement... -350.36 -23,5563.63
Total Checks and Payments -23,563.63 -23,553.63
Total Uncteared Transackions -23,653.63 -23,553.63
Rayister Balance as of 12/31/2017 -200,765.87 §54,545.83
Ending Balance “200,765.87 54,545.83




T 1gnberlaﬂd Bank
Linee 195

Aritra
HYC

Page lofe 12/31/2017
THIRSTON CONSERVATION DISTRECT
2918 FERGUSON 5% SW STE A BLDE 1 -
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-030 FHRIRGS5Y
FREE BUSINESS CK *HAk*06554
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 14/30/17  wooeevveeseeeeeseeceseeemeeeeee 255,311.70
PLUS 9 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS vorvssormresorens i 69.315.72
LESS 58 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS cooov..v.voromssermssrrssesrenns 246,527.96
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE 11 vavvtu1cersaseesesesens sessesssessenasenes 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF DECEmBer 31, 2017 .v....vcrrseseveseersreene. 78,000.46

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31
*¥**% CHECK TRANSACTIONS **%

bate Serial Amount Date Serial Anount Date Serial Amount
12/28 19902 *  11,978,29 12/05 19445 350.36 12128 19461 250.00
12/14 19414 * 10.48 12/12 19446 476.45 12127 194583 * 3,951.62
12/04 19420 * 300.00 12/06 19448 * 370.63 12/28 19464 307.18
12/04 19422 * 270.060 12/06 19449 3141 12727 19466 * 290.98
12/06 19424 % 2,793.63 12/07 19450 144750  12/27 = 19468 * 80,01
12/04 19425 109.60 12/08 19451 120.77 12/27 19469 4164
12/18 19437 * 54.45 12/04 19452 143.77 12/29 19472 * 529.00
12/19 19438 1,900.00 12/04 19453 272.41 12721 19475 * 162.00
12/04 19439 96.60 12104 19454 184.67 12/27 19477 * 184.67
12/04 19440 124.68 12/07 19455 1,430.00 12127 15478 169,70
12/11 19441 114.35 12/07 19456 203.64 12/28 15479 594.00
12/05 19442 1,123.78 12/29 19457 190.40 1229 19480 10,160.38
12405 19443 660,00 12/26 19458 4,436.64 1228 19482 *  12,000.00
12/07 19444 3,825.00 12/29 19460 * 370.63 12/28 19483 1,785.00

(*) Asterisk denotes skip In check sequence

*%* ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***

Date Description - Amount
12/06 AC BLUESHIELD OF WA INS, PREM. 5,877.62
_12/07 AC UCCI ERT PAYMTS 2,027.12
12407 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 16,713.68
12/11 Qct Nov SF invoices and intere 115,705.38
12/12 AC BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 165.01

12/12 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 1,06438 .
5,300.74

12/12 AC IRS USATAXPYMT

Federal law requires us to tell you how we coflect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal Information at www.timberlandbank.com/privacy-policy

or we will mail you a free copy upon request if you call us at-1-800-562-8761.

Moember

FDI@ Coom www.timberlandbank com




flh‘

sze;‘lald Bank

Senee (975
Page 20of6 12/31/2017

THURSTON CONSHERVATION DISTRICT

2918 FERGUSONM ST SW STE A BLDG 1 ——

TUMWATER WA 98512

¥¥%* FLECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS #¥%
Date Dascription Amount
12/12 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 5,337.14
12/15 AGC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 55.00.
12/15 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 8,815.91
12/21 AC BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 56.00
12/21 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 19,010.08
12/26 AC BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 165.01
12/28 AC WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY 39.54
12/28 AC WELLS FARGO CARD PHONE PYMT 2,249.83
12/29 AC WA DEPT RET 5YS DRS EPAY 55,00
¥k DEPOSITS ***
Date Description Amount
12/01 CK Deposit 3,665.94
12/08 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 8,175.18
12/11° 77 7 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR'PAY 7 e, 70714
12/11 AC TCTREASURER 1104 CITYREMIT 28,845.37
12/13 CK Deposit 95.00
12/20 AC WA ST RCFB VENDOR PAY 5,228.19
12/20 CK Deposit 44.20
12/27 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 16,482,090
12/28 CK Deposit 72.70
¥+* BALANCE BY DATE %% %
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
11/30 255,311.7¢ 12/01 258,977.64 12404 257,475.91 12/05 255,341.77
12/06 246,268.,48 12/07 220,621.34 12/08 228,675.75 12/11 148,408.53
12112 136,064.81 12/13 136,159.81 12114 136,149,323 12/15 127,278.42
12/18 127,223.97 12/19 125,323.97 12120 130,596.36 1221 1i1,374.28
12/26 106,772.63 12127 118,536.01 12/28 89,404.87 12/29 78,099 .46
NOTE: THERE IS A NEW PHONE NUMBER TO CALL TO REPORT A
LOST OR STOLEN CARD. THE NUMBER 15 1-800-500-1044,
Member A

FDIEG S iww timberlandbark com




Ik%_._.___.___u—_ﬂ A ;

THURBTOH l:o!mtnvmrou DIETAICT ELLMERLRE §ANE 19402
243 SEAGUERII T EW, IVITE A A2 WASHERITOR BTAELT AZ. [Ny
TURSIACK YA BSSIEd 18T OURSEA WA 1A 16T

AT
Brens  Suh Auglas) S Fohavemeat o § Ui
reor .
EWv ot T
BOLLARY.
St Puged Soud Sabrod Exhoncement Gy | VAN O E LRV ATSS et et
HIDO MU Fiap Wasl S ki -

DTS, VA 505

VEMG kel oy FAAR Crpsiy Firte

Page: 3 of 6

e T on
18437
TIERLATR B
TR vaToN DISTRICT FIVADTIONGE STREET 3¢ vz
TAAHA K bl AT OLVLER WA 164 W12
rarporet  SmdaiCats 5 “BA45
B
FApFEzsed
" EOLLARY
Copbi Sotos ot 31 Eef COMMAYATEND I ERT
5041 olueinda D, B -
Crpgia YA g
s
uEsg AT Aot

& vevm ey anan nuteus )

VOLHLE N 15325170758 BYODOLSSL"

wOIRL3 T 113251207548 L0000 S8k

12/28/2017 19402 $11 978.29

; 19414
I"BURSTON GOHEERVATIOH DISTRICY . THATRIAND BATEC
HEAA) + 43 AP ATION A TREET s
Twel’Alil,\!l ni’-&ﬂ. » TRFIN PR S g
353154348
Hypps e R g
Teapshd -
fhact @t aizny . LA KA CO DT IR IRT
8. .
REXC  irean Phdirc nid 2B ' Ty
™

OG5 ML GIE5LPOTERE LADOODE S5

1271872017 19437 $54.45

STy MRl
A 5
Otra WS

WL F it
PR )

18438
THURSION CONSERYATION PISTRICYT W et bt
M [EACLHE KT (AWASHRGTEN & 1A
vuwmmwa muﬁlr VtWil.‘\,!A l‘!foi"u 1y "
s Sl § "
38k Bt e 0K
DALLARE

TR SRR A}

a?“ﬁ——w

T

“H5 8¢ BIZEITOTSME LRODOE S5

Rl LR T

12/1472017 19414 $10.48

: 10420
ﬂluasiunco.wg'nwumlsmmr . mww s o
GAPATIS, WA 45502 8147 A Y L KL
el i)
m&-_e NS Thurti Gty Edonain s-'smo
DOLLARE
el takaiion R el
. YT Cany Eeda . . J [
T MOTRERAAW, © o L i
Chrga WA S35 . . . 1
LI g e gy Eppat : s f
B sranmimscwn wuarti e J

#1206 113 512075430 L90D0L55.V

HEND. TR petTobaxigligH o 10T

12[19[ 2017 19438 $1,900. 00
—m 'Y”mx;
10439
TRIRITCH CONBENVATION BsTRICT P L penn
he 174 m._mm.m.; P4 TR Rt
TR
pviasme  Edortot Cumaeitod § R
eyl
RS ENI0Y DOLLANE
Lafafss Dramar kakysy I:;unumnni.\lummr
NP ”
Coni, WA e
[ .
RV

\'Di'ilwi‘!l ] ISITD? MQDDUB‘.H""

12[04[2017 19420 $30(l 00

i mm'nbmi}tousznv'muﬁ n!sxﬂ?d-r

10422
L 9T EENCUSNIST O, TR 4 ys +1 i

s mmm i
gt

AL L Werhns Agral laberairizn
lﬁllmm&ill .
1

rolgn EJ‘ 1251250 RWDGDBSSM‘

12/04/2017

il ol B memiesmsessatmins &

. 19440

JTHURSTOR comsnsnvmon DlerRIvT P o et o NP rviion

rumﬂmm “m““,.‘, SN YA YL titpror
HATSEH
I ST Rl g hne
o
L Dot
Doadaws
Ty TOM £ K2 KA P B ECE

1O ¥gL0F BI2S517025L0 LRU00BS 5L

12/04/2017 189422 $270,00

12/04/)2017 19440 $124.68

19439 §96 60

10424
‘!ﬁuRﬂONcOHSEﬂVA‘II%DA&TR[W n:vmmmammss i
NIUHARITL A it et A A B st
0T
Cru wboc S Kavid. 703,
e 0 ' 3 bl X ]
Tro 1
DRLARS
&mmmc«wmnmm THLRATON £0% WML A VO 4m s
TPt Mok s
Lb-&sw,wumw

NENG  paplay b st Yansgoradoa.

B Rem o st s G

#O1h N 11320070760 LYBOOESSLY

L nla-ma\m\ St

Poprmid Probad Balsen bl
DURADE

[ FHURSTON CONSEHVATION DISTAIGT Ty R 19444
YA LR
FEAIUICM KTEW. RunE. 1 am_“‘:%ei%‘ersa ‘mm"muxsm

5 Md3s

S

Profasd Winvaa §chiforg
RS
Kerl WA 423

LU LRI

S B vzt rnus i s B

"DI9%L 1 43517075 L IGO0RESLT

12]06[2017 19424 $2,793 63

HBTEDIIEERVAHDHB!BENGT T heraa v i
ThUR=TIH i o E A s b thaband
MRS

sarropad  bedarbol Ganaricide)
Fot

i
e Fed e secd B4
Lakortdl ) Gomanicais

(A 3
i

n'D"lI.!El‘ l.i!ﬁ 170 7ELY LYO0BSELI*

ARy

12/41/2017 19441 $114.35
TR,

. 10442
FHURSTOH CONSERVATICH DISTRIET PO Ll S - snaan
unmm"m Mm-mr QLY WA $i201 sy
T Baka Sebeins 18 5 TLIRSTE
“, O oz O M y it
A - DOLLARS
Sal s UG TRRITNE LA O T
1124 Tesg RAY
Oy
WY
OO Eptaan STrng Wl aa .
L [EEE TN e
IFO | ELUY L P 5 l‘iﬂ‘l Sl.l‘ l-‘lDCIBF.EE' "

12[04;’2017 19425 $1.09.60

:12] 05/ 2017

10442 $1,123.78




Page: 4 0f 6

T =) [ I N
19443 i
'lHtIH.‘l;‘DHGDNSERVA‘!IUHNS\'RmT PO Lt S i | THUNSION CONSERVATION TISTRICT e 19453
SIERGUL) T
TAAHATERAA B i DB WA b Hnsaon i mﬂmﬂ.m i BLRSLL WA o Viiwan?
ot § "Hose g S § M
hrand (i I
. 1 ot i For y otlass
mm\‘ DeAteatoIAnBIBImAT 1 :g“m“ . THNTCH BB BT
Tiw VR §ISH 4 Pt N
“Z ke
WO CRen WodUsgeasey v } v

L @
PELGL LIV 1351 0%548 H400aES5Le

LEMO Rkl dcharpei oot
B
BOLGLEe SI2ELTOTELT LHDO0E S5L®

12/05/2017 19443 $660.00

O —
STON €O, TRAIALOD B 18444
THURSTOMN CONSERVATION oleTRICE e
TOMTATER, WA SA3TEH BT LTI, WA R WS
TN
biryerea  Nifad TRsund § "R
iy
Theee I ERMH Taadpfoin 1 00
VHZan Fespsen]
IR s
Lo, IABLNN
JHEMD CREP N HER e
N [ LT T A -

12/07/2017 18450 $1,447.50

‘ VOABLALY 11375177505 LTCODRS LM

— T Bl
P THURSTGH CORSERYATION DISTRIOT THOERLA K 19461
ATIVTATLEKGTOM STREET A€ HIAE
“’n\ m‘"‘" CEVITAR VA 481 R
1
[ opome PR ¢ ey
1 mn:m!ms’; TG B
POLLARE |
2 bikng S
(IGH ‘m“u 'ﬁ\:ﬂh‘to!mﬂﬂv:mﬂ
et frd
Lot S AP Pt
R
POLALAEY 12325100950 9000658k

12/07/2017 19444 $3,835.00

THURITOH CONSERVATIO DISTRIGT AR 1.9:,?3
e WA T s
it
IATHRE Cobrddl Syt wlal buits e 50,25
TRIR 5

Trass HardriSFdy wid 359103
TRRLARG

TUEYIEN COMULAYATION CFFRTT

Froouvng Caiw
g - POwsE
Y

Colordis, 3 THOHIRT o
e o =
. [}
- _FDEINASY 13251707500 LEOODEF5h
——,
i
10446
WURQNHI‘&OHS!RVA“HN bisTAleT mw.ummn!muﬂas IIHH)‘HII
TANAIERA B3R TR TN 1o
AHAT
el s |
! 4 - DOLLARE
G Rt THEALFR GO LA ANTF DOTOCT S
zh
AENE  PEE I wd YT \
Br ivnrnmirckmi ki bads Qe

¥0iLLEY 232E5RT075NT KFIOORT WY h

12/08/2017 19451 $120.77

’
THURSTON CONSERVATION BISTRIGT P T Kjﬁﬁ
i mﬁm i QUNEA WA WA Wiviit
AP
JAY OB ParasiFod s ha LR 73
ot 3
* 1 3
3 Peaiee Fick
. PoemY
? Oy, ik
' el
e ] \
i ¥ A
METTITITS t LAGONRSTN

12/04/2017 19452 $143 77

o
s munsmnconszkh'nunolamicr 19453
e DNTEA e
wwmn\ e suasoosy’
DR
nvrugx hwlﬁard&xw Sk R g R
Ter el By
e DoELATE
r
:’-“ﬂ oot o Ceaka BTN TR R T
© PG - jgg des
Betura Ve 884189 A
VO capaarpcuan zﬁmwe
[ T ———— J

LOTRUEELAUE P 4/ L1 NH !.'inunr,ssl.|v

12/12/2017 19446 $476.45

12]041‘2017 19453 $272.41

VRURSTOM CONSERVATION DISTRICT Taddn
F5IFEGUS0Y $TV, BATE. PR i
: S TE A Frrnritrrbe Nhavelf
H ﬂll‘:‘m
1 n
| mymme  comat 5 "hom
= —
A

PR E2TILAY I
S AR TR PAIAST
ol WARI 24T

WY oo g pud B At

B wmanorsuncien e fl

muasu‘mconss wm THH 18454

R DN ummcr u:mmmwsmng oot
Rl Muumsnl“ul LY, WA b i) !
mu;n Rt IS I, 5“'"‘7 i
e ghFor and $LEtr H
NS b DOILAKS

b .
10 k513 kel Ll

D, 1X 7555

gl
B unmanasE s G

VOERLLA* KIREATOTSLE RYODORSS LY

VORALEL" 3253907501 kSD00S E5yr

12/06/2017. .'29448 $370.63

muasma«:nmenv;\;g}aéalsm ]

TATER WA et e T O A et o,
. SaTEidces -
N AW Co. .- o 5 A
-« Tray
BolLARE
Gty THMHON SURTE AT IS
HEA A 3 x
+ Spilya teRannl B Wb dﬁ}__
VELG gt contor ekl TEREC AT R

Horta g [t wemerbrem s on ot B

12/04/2017..19454 $184.67
T T N T e ————

e e
muns‘runco}lsﬁnv.monnlsmnr THITALSO IISE .. ... R L
TR A st e v wisad ™
T
gyt YA Shale Felerr i Eargy Pt § MO0
e Yoty acd L0l
DoHARE
WA S USctty Fru
FuBn:i!lif f Fragy Progriey TenI o T Tl

FdA
ﬂ;-v!.h'A W%iﬂ

WIWE fupil ey Coey

_POLAnLRY BAZSETEAE A300DH556e

12/06/2017 19449 $33~ 41

12]07!2017 19455 $1 430.00




Page:5of 6

B s sm §

T O——TTT,
THIMSTOH GONSENVATION BISTRIGT oy 18456 THURSTGH CONSERVATION DISTRIGY TaRALD Rt 19484
| FERCLRITANTSH, BTG A . PITAUKOIO AEAEET 3¢ soman 2811 PERGUSON 3E W, SUNEA ARMIASKRGTONR MREET 48 simtn
mmm&m ASTEEILT RPN, WA Rt Ay TURHATER, WA PITIZENT COASA WA B2 1FNRAT
e ) WIIEEOUT
pmome | vk ra Oy Ganitdet PRCETY g ; e § "o
: A of BRI i £ S and (iR
g B oy CoeTe DAL
- faty WTE G N
P Bes 1131 N ity ! L aptisk (g,
-+ el WA YN - J-Qr;w;m siz01
VO gy et g w AT

HEWO precade matelog peead e fitsd 1)
&

VOIRLIET H31G170754! L 00QESShe

ks B

vRIGLELY BIZSP0?SLE LRO0QLSEL

12/07/3017 19456 $205,64

19457

. BEEAHL
e h

i e B

W Consrrvayigl B)

i
L AmerRYAS

0 WH’I:‘J

o ] 2 [
FONGLEIP 1326170754 LYDUDESSLY

12/28/2017 19464 $307.18

THURSTON CONSERYATION mSTRICT : TBAI R 18465
FERILIN ST £, ST, ATIVAUR T (WY RS
\'l.lh! gm\ Lsartaser BV WA b Lsaanr
By Mvewn : § T \
DOLLARS
YAk Carper
mm W BRI G AT
Fadth B4 et - .
ks - " o
Ll mlcuwmmxww;auomwxu = -

Q- m e B

VOATAREY MALSLVOVELT ARODOLE Gy

12/2972017 19457 $190,40

i

\

19458

THURSYOH CONBERVATION LUSTRIOT ayvAAR B e v
‘IUWIITSW‘_W.\ HSITRERT CRVRIPIA WA £V AT
Yo GleREnepa § A8

Fax honckad THRy

Gt DEkndsos

VS prged iyt

N B smmmprtrmsatkinma pues, By - e

wa\'ll.snl' I,aail?ﬂ?!'ﬂ R‘IUEDESSHI'

THUXSTOH SONIERVATION BISTRICT Tun L P 10480
TRGCLAOXE AT IV, FUITE A D VAIRGTON STAEET 6% AT
Wﬂm\!ﬁ UHI‘I‘NP O WA 1asxir
Hrrens PewaFod § "hets

12/26/2017 19458 $4 436.64

BT v P A e T T B P L o LAy 8 TR A WA F F1E T e
10469
THURSTOH COlSERYAION D[E‘FR%UT PR 3L ool T rmnma THUASTON GORSERVARION DISTRICY e
“mﬁ.-mi.n.m mmm UMPA WA WL 1w I ﬂ.q’.!nqw{;‘z?m i it o
prene  Cannl § ‘uns i momme Sl EHens . g
Fry o sl BT
v BRI . SALARS
Comeatt CONSRATATX CRTARA T Loy, FERTIE T ———
POBa ML PO, Bar £ . .
£ ARSI Potrd ARk
0 s trancs - B,
o 1
H Harzitiphars it B weeromiteaaatenn B 0 o G
wOLARGE AITFIAITSHIG HIGODL S8k vOAGLEGe HIZ51YD750I LRODDESSLW /GOOUDDY LEWF
== ST e p— ——r)
:12] 29/2017 19460 $370.63 12/27/2017 19469 $41.64
f Sl e e
12484 o
THURSTOH CONBERVATION DISSRGT FARLAD B, THURSLON SONSEVATION DISTRICT TR RN 19472 |
15 HANISOR 3] “JWMMP-'GIH!TI.E“ " Hmrit I
awnumm Vit AL A NI rasIr I !wrm‘sss\.o:'lm mumr R . i T
" b
%‘:“(‘ [ $ AR I Hyrane Trsa Ty s 52000 N
Nk ] i 10§ :
AR
BenBate Tiza T
V028 T S K, } B, UG TRAN G T A T .
Tacoa, WA THATA :
s hIOI B
HEWG Rt fmstthzihop et [ VY b0 bevdesainglasstn H
[ T T—r— - X 3 & Bt Rt 3
YOYThE b 11325070750 L90NBLSEERA MO LALT AN N3REET0YERE LRCONESESYN

_A2/28/2017 19461 $250.00

12/20/2017 19472 $529.00

u.._mmnw;ﬂ::?
T"URST“H '50"5mVAT!0N DIEFN] (He463 1947
o D IGT J— BT e -y THURSTO! CORSERVATIOR DISIRICE PO T e Ll l
. T\Mug.lm “sglinu T 4501 st ! W'-'mm_\‘“ JEamALTE EEAPA VA $io% [?
' IO THE I
§ “asiier npn oty § e i
i . g - m gt tmn::,%\%]%ﬁ:x‘t |
* e Gty sk j
b wirid imebsesid gl
- VA RiSH

.Lcl-b ﬂr&goﬁxﬂ'ﬂl!

naighear

12/27/2017 10463 $3,951.62

42ssTOTSd;
l‘-JJ

VG g bt .

»OLGL 75V l‘]!S l’ln?sl.l‘ L0005 El.v

== *
12/21)2017 19475 $162, 00




Lt T

POMILI N HATRE

R e e M

n—
. snofol conseay nonnm ir . 1oarr
e Etmuux 431 '3 2 eran)
Tml%v‘vmium v
prows R | s "neer
R L i
IEXLARS
RechURA, Inc.

AR T BN AT Wit

TOTSVE RAGOOLSShe

p——
THURSTGH COHBERVATICH MATRICT
FTIDFLACULON BT VY, RATEX
TULAAVERL WA Fasizany
HD TSRS

prwmne Fioh, 054 b

T AL KLl L
TIVAUIPKGTON ETREEN 2L
SO IAYA 431

12/27/2017 19477 $184.67

19476
P al)
HIT

3 a1y k(]

O HASH Eipbiod 4o
R U ke

FoBsr 3ohn L83y
Faaadesa EABISEMASH

VD g ot

B

TSN KR RATION B e | I

FEASFRR G ARIE

TS

EOLLARS

FOHLTAY 11315110750 LRO00G 554

12/27/2017 19478 $169.70

NIVD ot 2T Begget

B et ey G

_MOESLIN G1E5A70T50I LS0DDRS SN

—
'!0“!: 19479
THURS UNSERVAHONB!STH(CT 4}2\(’11’1"\‘”““‘ Jhivehing
1uuw w«ﬁmur BRI A \Ehkay
au:g‘m WA ST Lty Bl Feopan $ 5400
Foe K O Y
Wik Bt Bdnnty g Prgran
FoRarddis i P
WP MIE
Ol WA BASH-I185

12/28/2017 19479 $594.00

w0 ERNA0DY 17325 LT

1r480
1HURB’¥0N CONBE;?Q:[&;DISY&IGY ‘u“ nusm.urg fossiivein
Tlum!'mvu Aesizaitf o, e it IMEEIT
M
mTione Gyt Hab Crabinsimn (WERR 5 1o, 180.00
olEExTr ;
Ten Fookard O ¢
Gurys Harber Gasaraton Ditkd TIR3TON LONSIATATION HITAXY
Prerfmnting o 7 .
Hcriatars, VA SEAHAR
o

B woanszrmisnar e §o

N

D740 LA0DOG 554

12/28/2017 19480 $10,160 38

'HIURETON GONSERVATION. lJi\'HiUGY
NMMEI!V;LA N !Ilill r

T IEALAND BANE
CRAWASHRIGTCH SIRESE SE
CLIRPA, YA 15831

ravone R Pupt B Sebain Exhirgrie O

R

{4462
[

1z

§ Ve

£ewh Pumt Sond Saimer E.ln\hnnmu{fxw

uca#mmr\\‘mwn i1}
Dierpda WA

v MEMG prcyatin plintng talouer Riclne
.

3
VRIAYB I £325170754E LAODOOG ESLe

12/28/2017 19482 $12,000.00

'tHUstN COHILRVATIOR ma‘smz:r
53 FERQUIOA BT B, PLETE
TVVW E\Wﬁl!l‘"

wigne  Tee
o

g EALAE AR
VUASHBTTGI STREET 56
OLNPRL VAL Bt

1

19483 .

. pawn -
s

sy
$ 1TRE 80

£ and (YL
FOS Gy
TE1F1ESM A HE
H S
Fkrond, WAS2092
I ks prd Chivpts plia maabg g

&
FOTILATS 1325)MITELE LRCORE L

12/28/2017 19483 $1,785.00

-Page; 6 of 6




106:28 AM
Q1/04/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Funhd, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Dec 31,17
Beginning Balance 166,609.59
Clearad Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 [tems 115,725,34
Total Cleared Transactions 115,725.34
Cleared Balance 272,334.93
Rogister Balance as of 12/31/2017 272,334,93
Ending Balance 272,334.93

Page 1




10:29 AM Thurston Conservation District

01104118 Reconciliation Detail N
3082003 - Saving-2410 Shelifish Fund, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type Date  Num Name Cir Amount o Balance

Beginning Balance 156,609.58
Gleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits « 2 items

Transfer 1211172017 X 116,705,338 115,705.38
Deposit 1213172017 X 19.96 115.725.?:’:
Total Beposlis and Cradlis 115,725.34 115,725,34

Total Cleared Transactions 115,7256.34 11572534
Clearad Balance 115,725.34 272,334.93
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017 115,725.34 272,334.93

Ending Balance 115,725.34 272,334.93

Page 1




&F / \\

T 1mberla1c§. Bank

w“%

Slinoe. 1906

Page lofi 12/31/2017

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SHELLFISH FUND

2918 FERGUSON 8T SW STE A BLDG 1

CYCLE-101 FREREED410

TUMWATER WA 898512

REG SV MO STMT *EEXQ2410

BEGINNING RATE  0.10000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 11/30/17  voevvvrveesreeseenrssssssoreenns 156,609.59

PLUS
LESS
LESS

2 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ..cciiiinvinmiaininian, 115,725.34
0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS wrvvvicrivinicnernnincinnnn 06
MAINTENANCE FEE ...oviiiviiiiiicce e 0

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF December 31, 2017 ........cveverevececeranenns 272,334.93
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 31

#*x DEPOSITS ***

Date

1211
12/31

Description Amouznt
Oct Nov SF invoices and intere 115,705.38
INTEREST PAYMENT 19.9¢6

k% BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date
11/30

Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
156,609.59 12/11 272,314.97 12/31 272,334.93

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER........cccoiuurs 91-0260220
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE......cuovue. 239.02

federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal Information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices w:th respect to your personal mformatmn at www.timberiandbank. com[prwacy poficy
or we will mall you a free copy upon request if you call us at 1-800-562-8761, -

Membeyr

o AL HOUEHG
‘www.timberlandbank.com g - Y ERNEER




10:29 AM
0104118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Der 31, 17
Beglnning Balance 41,212.04
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 1.05
Tofal Cleared Transactions 1.06
Cleared Balance 41,213.09
Reglster Balance as of 12/31/2017 41,213.09
Ending Balance 41,213.09

Page 1




10:30 AM
01/04fi8

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 12/31/2017

Type Date Num © Name Cir Amount Balanice
Beginning Balance 41,212.04
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 ftem
Deposit 1213412017 X 1.06 1.05
Total Deposits and Credis 1.05 1.05
Total Cleared Transaclions 1.05 1.06
Cleared Balance 1.08 41,213.00
Register Balance as of 12/31/2017 1.05 41,213,089
Ending Balance 1.08 41,213,089

Page 1




S’drme 945

Page 10f1 1243142017
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-101 HRIREG568
REG SV MO STMT *EXX16568
BEGINNING RATE  0.03000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 11/30/17 o eeveee e vrrrvemens 41,212.04
PLUS 1 DEPQSITS AND OTHER CREDITS vrveeeiviireeceeeeencreneees 1.05
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS .vovvcriniiririecssssnscseeernares .00
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE civvviiririnssiisetmn e reeeresseeresanssenses 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF December 31, 2017 e 41,213.09
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 33
#%% DEPQSITS * %%
Date Description Amount
12/31 INTEREST PAYMENT 1.05

%% BALANCE BY DATE ***

"~ Date Balance '~~~ Date '~ Balance ~ Date " Balance” 7 Date Balance
11/3G 41,212.04 12/31 41,213.09
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER....ccoiv e, 91-0260220
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE.......c0vvven 12.38

Federal law requires us to tell you how we colect, share, and protect your personal information. Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect t¢ your personal informatfon at www.Hmberlandbank, com/prwacy»pol:cy
or we will mait you a free copy upon request If you call us at 1-800-562-8761,

Member

FDI@ ) D www.timberlandbank.com 2 EUEE




11:39 AM
0115118

Thurston Conservation District

Recongciliation Summary

Wells Fargo, Period Ending 11/15/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 41 ltems
Payments and Cradits -1 item

‘Fotal Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

bncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 40 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/15/2017

New Transactloné
Charges and Cash Advances - 31 items

Tofal New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 18, 17
95.73
2,164.10
0.00
-2,154.10
2,249.83
-4,860.06
-4,960.06
7,209.89
-6,057.44
-6,067.44
13,267.33

Page 1




11:38 AM
011518

Thurston Conservation District

~ Reconciliation Detail
Waells Fargo, Period Ending 11/15/2017

Type.

Date

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 41 jtems

Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Gharge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Gharge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credlt Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Gharge
Credit Card Charga
Credil Card Charge
Credit Card Charga
Credlt Card Charge
CredIt Card Charge
Cred|t Gard Charge
Credlt Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Cred|t Gard Charge
Cradit Card Charge _

Credit Card Chargs

CredIt Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credlt Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

10/2712017
14/08/2017
110812017
11/0B/2017
111472017
1210112017
1210172017
1210112017
12/01/2017
12/082017
12/08/2017
121082017
12/08/2017
121082017
12/08/2017
120812017
12/08/2017
1200872017
12108/2017
12/08/2017
12/08/2017
12{08/2017
12/08/2017
12108/2017
12/08/2017
12108/2017
12/08/2017
12/08/2017
12/08/2017

CTABRN20TT

123172017
1213102017
123172017
1213172017
1213472017
12/31/2017
12312017
12312017
123172017
12312017
12312017

Num

8027
7970
7970
8012
8045
8039
7987
7988
8040
7900
7996
8030
8050
8073
7992
8043
7924
8051
7923
7995
7946
8041
7924
8046
8080
8038
8014
7985

sorz

3094

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credlts - 1 item

Bill

10102017

Total Cleared Transacltions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 40 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Gharge
Credit Card Charge
Crodit Card Charge

" Credit Card Charge

Cradit Card Charge

06/30/2017
0B/2272017
08/06/2017
08/06/2017
09/06/2017
08/0672017
10242017
102712017
100272017
10£2712017
1002712017
10/27/2017
10/27/2017

7846
7868

7754

7868
7852
8017
8005
8008
8024
8023
‘8007
8011

Name

Frad Meyer
Washington State F...
Port of Kingston
Olympla parking
Brown Paper Tickets
Site Impresslons
Thurston County Ch...
UPS

UPS

L &5 Schwab Tlre Ce...
Napa Store

RE|

The Lucky Lunchbox
She Impresslons

Site Impresslons
Caspio Inc

Haggen

Best Buy

Ace Hardware
Amazon

Starbucks

Napa Store

Trader Joes

Amazoh

Facabook

Baileys 1GA

Targat

Safeway

. Gity of Olympia

Casa Mia

Crains Offlce Supply
Main Street Cookie
Safeway

Shell Ol

Trader Joes

Welis Farge Remlita...
Cily of Olympia
Shipwreck Cafe

Yelm Fook Co-Op
Gaod to Go

Wells Fargo Remilta...

Walls Fargo Remiitta...

Best Buy

Fad Ex

San Fransclsco Stre.,.
Teader Joas

Wagners European ...
Spooner Berry Farm
Dispute Resclution ...
Minuternan Pross
SPSCC

San Franscisco Stre..,
Albbertsons

Brown Paper Tickaets ™~~~ 7 7

Starbucks

)(><><><><>(><><><><><)<;_><X><><X><XXXXXXXX)(XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Balance

Amount
95.73
-3.26 -3.26
-8,36 -11.61
-5.00 -16.61
-4.00 -20.61
-10.00 -30.61
-61.96 -92.57
-20.,00 -112.57
-8.57 -122.14
-9.57 -131.71
-485.16 -616.87
~139,38 -756.26
02,27 -848.52
-89.22 -937.74
-68.46 -1,006,20
-68.46 -1,074.66
-59.00 -1,133.66
-50.06 -1,183.72
-43.51 -1,227.23
-43.48 -1,270.71
-28.08 -1,299.69
-17.35 -1,317.04
-16.32 -1,333.36
-13.06 -1,345.42
~12.98 -1,359.41
-10.00 -1,368.41
-8.62 -1,378.03
-8.40 -1,386.43
-2.89 -1,389,12
L ch10 L-hse22
-388,78 -1,788.00
-104.39 -1,893.38
-86.40 ~1,989.39
-61.07 2,060,468
-33.29 -2,083.75
-20.46 -2,104.21
-11.00 2,115.214
-10.00 +2,125.214
-8.06 -2,133.2¢
-7.81 -2,141.08
-7.00 -2,148.08
-6.02 -2,154.10
-2,154.10 -2,154.10
0.00 0.00
-2,154.10 -2,164.10
2,154.10 2,249.83
-65.25 -65.25
-18.32 -83.57
-33.92 -117.49
-33.58 -151.07
-32.67 -183.74
-23.00 -208.74
-30.00 -236.74
-890.43 2717
-154.75 -1,28%1.92
-162.70 -1,434.82
-68.45 -1,503.07
-53.74 *.1,656.81
-34.71 -1,591.52

Page 1




11:39 AM
011518

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Perlod Ending 11/15/2017

Type Date Num Name
Credit Gard Charge  10/27/2017 7959 Facebook
Cradit Card Charge  10/27/2017 BQO3 Dispule Rasolution ...
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 802G Fred Meyer
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8028 Haggen
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 84028 Olympla Food Co-Op
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7979 Caspio Inc
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8016 Dispute Resolution ..,
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7993 Dispute Resoclution ...
Cradit Card Charge  10/31/2017 7950 Dispute Resolution ...
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8044 Dispute Resolution ...
Credit Card Charge  11/01/2017 7983 Brown Paper Tickels
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7981 Office Depot
Cradit Card Charge  11/0B/2017 7862 San Franscisco Stre...
Credit Card Charge  114/08/2017 7982 Wagners European ...
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7882 Trader Joes
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7682 Trader Joes
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 Window Seat Media
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7907 Amazon
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7920 Harbor Freight
Credit Card Charge 111472017 T Sheels
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 Crains Office Supply
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7905 Starbucks
Credit Gard Charge 114472017 7918 Olympla Food Co-Op
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7917 Cab
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7919 Haggen
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7905 Trader Joes
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7918 Fred Meyer

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Total Uncleared Transactions

 Register Balance as of 1182017 . oot e,

New Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 31 ltems

Credit Card Gharge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Gharge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Gharge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credlt Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credll Card Charge
Credlt Card Charge

Gredit Card Charge

=]

12/08/2017
1213172017
12/31/2017
121312017
127312017
1213112017
1213412017
1213442017
1213172017
12/34/2047
123412017
12/31/2017
12/34{2017
120312017
123112017
1213112017
1203112017
12131/2017
1213112017
1213172017
1203172017
12/31/2017
1213172017
1213142017
12431120147
1213112047
1213112017
121312017
1203172017
1203112017

1213112017

8088

8068

8067

Bo87

Facehook

Natural Rain

Nalural Rain

Cralns Office Supply

Hillon Garden Inn K...
Hilon Garden Inn K...

CPl

Staples

Cralns Office Supply
Cabelas

Thurston County Drk...

T Sheels
UPS
Chevron
Caspio Inc

Baldorf and Brenson...

Orca Books
Exxon Moblt
Trader Joss
Office Depot
Haggen

ups

Trader Joes
City of Olympia
Trader Joes

WA St Dept of Licen...

Staples

City of Olympla
NME

A DOT

Trader Joes

Cly

Amount Balance
-30.00 -1,621.52
-30.00 -1,661.52
-26.89 -1,678.41
-18.01 ~1,606.42
-14.90 -1,711.32
-59.00 ~1,770.32
-30.00 -1,800.32
-30.00 -1,830.32
-30.00 -1,860,32
-30.00 -1,890.32
-26.87 -1,917.19

-209.08 -2,126.27
-47.04 -2,173.31
-25.05 -2,198.36
-11.98 ~2,210.34

-7.99 -2,218.33
-2,002.04 -4,220.37

-282.956 -4,513.32

-144.20 -4,667.52
-85.00 -4,742.52
“73.97 -4,816.4%
-34.71 -4,851.20
-32.58 -4,883.73
-27 43 -4,911,16
-21.28 -4,932.42
-18.95 -4,951,37

-B.69 -4,960.06
-4,860.06 -4,960.06
-4,860.06 -4,960.06
41408 . 7,209.89
-10.00 -40.00
-2,660.85 -2,670.85

-873.40 -3,544.25

-442.39 -3,986.64

«434.01 -4.420.65

-324.54 -4,745.19

-162.08 -4,907.27

-158.46 -5,065.73

-140.80 -5,206.53

~120.11 -5,335.64

-110.54 -5,446.18
-80.00 -5,526.18
-77.44 -h,603.62
-60.04 -5,671.66
-59.00 -5,730.66
-43.09 -5,773.75
-36.88 +5,810.63
-36.22 -5,846.85
-32.08 «5,878.93
-27.2% -5,906.14
-21.54 -5,827.68
-18.71 -5,947,39
-18.94 -5,966.33
-16.00 -5,082.33
«15,96 -5,998.29
-13.00 -5,011.29
-12,18 -6,023.47
-10.00 -6,033.47

-9.99 -6,043.46
-7.00 -6,050.46

-6.48

-B,057.44

Page 2




11:39 AM Thurston Conservation District

011518 Reconciliation Detail
' Wells Fargo, Period Ending 11/15/2017

Balance

Type Date Num Name ' £ Amount
Total Charges and Cash Advances -8,057 44 6,067 .44
Total Mew Transaclions -§,067.44 -6,067 44
Ending Balance 13,171.60 13,267.33

Page 3




11:46 AM
o1M5M18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary

Wells Fargo, Period Ending 12/15/2017

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 30 ltems
Payments and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactlons
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 41 ifems

Total Uncleared Transactions
Reglster Balance as of 12M5/2017

New Transaciions
Charges and Cash Advances ~ 1 item
Payments and Credits -1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Dec 15, 17

-6,062.32
34.97

-6,027.35

2,249.83

8,277.18

-4,970.06

-4,970.06

13,247.24

80,00
2,245.83

2,169.83

11,077.41

Page 1




11:46 AM
01/15/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 12/15/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,249.83
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 30 items
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Natural Rain X -2,660.85 -2,660.85
Credil Gard Charge  12/31/2017 Natural Rain X -873.40 -3,634.25
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Cralns Offica Supply X -442.39 -3,976.64
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Hitton Garden Inn K... X -434.01 -4,410.65
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Hilton Garden Inn K... X -324.54 -4,735.19
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 8068 CPI X -162.08 -4,8087.27
Credit Card Charge  12131/2017 Staples X -158.48 5068573
Credit Card Charge 1218172017 Crains Office Supply X -140.80 -5,196,53
Credit Gard Gharge  12/31/2017 Cabelas X -129.11 -5,325.64
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Thurston Counly Dri... X -110.54 -5,436.18
Credit Gard Charge  12/131/2017 8067 ups X -77.44 -5,513.62
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Chevion X -68.04 «5,581,66
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Caspio Inc X -59.00 -5,640.66
Credit Gard Charge  12/31/2017 Batdorf and Bronson.,, X ~43.09 -5,683,75
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Orca Books X -36.88 -5,720.63
Credit Gard Charge  12/31/2017 Exxon Mobil X «36,22 -5,755.85
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joes X -32.08 -5,788.93
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 8087 Office Depot X <2721 -5,816.14
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Haggen X -21.54 -5,837.68
Cradit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Urs X -19.71 -5,857.39
Credit Card Charge 121312017 Trader Joes X -18.94 -5,876,33
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Citly of Olympia X «16.00 -5,892.33
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joes X -15.96 -5,908.29
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 WA StDeplof Licen... X -13.00 -5,9821.29
Gredit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Slaples X A2.48 -5,933.47
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Clty of Olympia X -10.00 -5,943.47
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2047 NMiI X -8.99 -5,953.46
Credit Card Charge 12/31/2047 A DOT X -7.00 +5,560.46
Credit Card Charge  12/31/2017 Trader Joas X -6.98 -5,967 .44
" Credit Card Charge™  01H0/2018 = 77T X 04,88 -6,062.32
Total Charges and Cash Advances -6,062,32 -6,062.32
Payments and Credits « 1 item
Credit Card Credit 123172017 Wells Farge Remiita.., X 34.97 34.97
Total Cleared Transactions -B,027.35 -6,027.35
Cleared Balance 6,027.36 8,277.18
Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 41 items :
Gredit Card Charge  06/30/2017 Best Buy -65.25 -65.25
Credit Card Charge  08/22/2017 7846 Fed Ex -18.32 -83.57
Credit Card Charge  09/66/2017 7868 San Franscisco Sire... -33.92 -117.48
Credit Card Charge  09/08/2017 7754 Trader Joes -33.58 -151.07
Credit Card Charge  09/66/2017 7868 Wagners Eurcpaan ... -32,67 -183.74
Credit Card Charge  09/08/2017 7852 Spooner Barry Fanm -23.00 -206.74
Croedit Card Charge  10/24/2017 8017 Dispuie Resciution ... -30.00 -236.74
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8005 Minuteman Press - -890.43 -1,127.17
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8008 SPSCC ~184.75 ~1,281.92
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8024 San Franscisco Sfre... ~162.70 -1,434.62
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8023 Aibertsons -68.46 -1,603.07
Credit Gard Charge  10/27/2017 8007 Brown Paper Tickets -53.74 -1,656.81
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 * 8011 Starbiicks ’ C-34.T -1,691.62
Credit Card Gharge  10/27/2017 7459 Facebook -30.00 ~1,621.52
Cradit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8003 Disputa Resalution ... -30.06 -1,661.52
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8026 Fred Meyer 26,88 -1,678.41
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8028 Haggen -18.01 -1,606.42
Credit Card Charge  10/27/2017 8029 Olyrmpla Food Co-Op -14.90 -1,711.32
Credit Card Charge = 10/31/2017 7979 Casploing - - =58.00 -1,77G.32
Credil Card Charge 101312017 4016 Dispute Resaolutlon ... -30.00 -1,800.32
Credit Card Charge  10/31/2017 8044 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,830.32
Credlt Card Charge 1073172017 7993 Dispute Resolution ... -30.00 -1,860.32
“Credit Card Charge ~~ 10/31/2017 77080 - Dispule Resoliion . ~30.00 -1,880.32
Credit Card Charge  11/01/2017 7983 Brown Paper Tickets -26.87 -1,917.19

Page 1




41:46 AM
011518

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 12/15/2017

Type Date Ndm Name ' Clr Amount Balance
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7981 Cfflce Depot ~-209.08 -2,126.27
Credit Card Charge  14/08/20%7 7882 San Franscisco Stre... -47.04 -2,173.31
Credit Card Charge  11/08/2017 7982 Wagners European ... -26.06 -2,198.36
Credit Gard Charge  11/08/2017 7882 Trader Joes -11.98 -2,210,34
Credit Card Charge 11/08/2017 7882 Trader Joes ~7.99 -2,218.33
Credit Card Charge 1111442017 Window Seat Media -2,002.04 4,220,387
Credit Card Charge 11/14/2017 7907 Amazon -202.85 -4,543.32
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7920 Harbor Freight -144.20 -4 657.52
Credit Card Charge 11/14/2017 T Sheets -85.00 -4,742.52
Credit Card Charge 114142017 Crains Office Supply -73.97 -4,816.49
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7905 Starbucks -34.71 -4,861,20
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7919 Clympla Food Co-Op «32,53 -4,883.73
Cradit Card Charge 11H14/2017 7917 Cab -27.43 -4,911.16
Credit Card Charge  11/14/2017 7919 Haggen «21.26 -4,932.42
Credlt Card Charge 1111442017 7905 Tradar Joes -18.95 -4,951.37
Crodit Card Charge 111412017 7918 Fred Meyer 8,69 -4,960.06
Credit Card Charge  12/08/2017 8089 Facabook -10.00 ~4,970.06
Total Charges and Cash Advances -4,970.06 -4,970.08
Total Uncleared Transaciions -4,970.06 -4,970.06
Register Balance as of 12/15/2017 10,997.41 13,247.24
New Transactions
Charges and Gash Advances « 1 item
Credit Card Charge 12312017 T Sheets -80.00 -80.00
Total Charges and Cash Advances -80.00 -80.00
Payments and Credits - 1 em
BiY 1213172017 Wells Fargo Remiifa... 2,249.83 2,249.83
Total New Transactions - 2,168,832 168,83 -
Ending Balance 8,827.58 11,077.41

Page 2




Conservation
Dlstrlct

., K e

burstonc

Thurston Conservation District

2018 Annual Budget

1|Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Key Terms and Definitions

Basis - Thurston Conservation Districts” basis for accounting is Accrual using GAAP — Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles.

Salaries and Benefits - Composite Rate — all payroll costs of employing someone, on a per hour basis.
The Composite Rate includes base pay, federal and state employer contributions, state industrial and
employment security employer contributions, medical benefits and employer retirement plan
contributions. *This is the way all salaries and benefits are displayed throughout the budget. Figures
shown in the attached staffing plan are not straight salaries.

Overhead — negotiated by grant agreement, the allowable amount of overhead charged. For 2018 the
grants that allow overhead charges are calculated at 25% of salaries and benefits, with one exception of
the Center for Technical Development grant which allows 15%.

Supplies — Office supplies, project supplies, hottled water, computer supplies.

Professional Services — Contracted services by other agencies, other conservation districts, non-profits,
corporations or individuals to perform grant and/or program deliverables.

Contracted Services — legal, IT or accounting services,; Americorps { @ Washington Service Corps
program that enables the District to have two service people far a set annual fee}, Stipends [ some
speakers receive stipends from the District; college student interns who are studying with the district for
two full quarters receive a stipend), soil testing, bus transportation for students, substitute teachers

Travel - mileage, meals, per diems, lodging, fuel, airfare, parking fees, conference registration fees, site
rentals

Facilities and Utilities — telephone, internet, electric and gas, security system monitoring, trash removal,
office rent and common area utilities, equipment leases, janitorial

Other — District operating expenses and other charges not included above such as advertising, liability
insurance, subscriptions, licenses

Capital Outlays — Generally equipment purchases over $300 are capital assets, by policy, or less than
$300 items that are small, attractive and vulnerable to loss. These items are tracked in the inventory.

2|Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




“Budget Development Process, Goals and Strategies for 2018

The annual budget development process begins in August; just after the current year’s budget mid-year
revision. Lead program/department staff begins to develop prefiminary draft budgets for the next
calendar year. This is also the time of year when the Shellfish Work Program proposals from other
agencies are developed and submitted by the District and Shellfish Work Program partners.
Simultaneous to this process is building the staffing plan. This is where we compute hours and wages
necessary to perform the work of each program, and ensure each employee is allocated according to
their full or part time status.

As program budgets are finalized, they are integrated into the master annual budget Excel workbook.
All categories feed into a cumulative, overall budget for the district.

Goals — A goal for the 2017 Annual Budget was to make a more user friendly document for the public,
non — financial readers and elected officials. We looked at annual budgets from surrounding
municipalities of all types and integrated some aspects of those reports that make them easier to read
and meaningful. We have been working on enhancing the Annual Budget as more of a policy driving
document; just like the Strategic and Annual Plans are. We began this process again for the 2018
budget, although in November when we lost Rates and Charges, the process was halted and an
interim budget strategy was developed.

In November 2017 the goal for the 2018 budget transitioned to the development of strategic revisions
to the budget, including navigating an unexpected significant loss of funding. The loss of Rates and
Charges has an incredible impact on District Operations, staffing and community services. Due to
several proceeding events (reduction in Shellfish Protection District funding, lack of Capital Budget,
approval of Capital Budget, NTA grant award notifications) the Annual Budget and Staffing Plan has
rapidly evolved over initial weeks of 2018. Now, in late February, a known financial plan for 2018 has
solidified that will carry the District through the 2018 calendar year. )

3|Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annuaf Budget




District Operations
Program Manager: Sarah Moorehead Team: ALL

In 2018, the goals for the remainder of the Assessment funds from 2017 and the small streams of
miscellaneous revenue {shown below — Plant Sale, Soil Testing, etc.} are to effectively manage District
Operations costs, leverage the grants we have currently and explore new funding opportunities to plan
for the future. The loss of Rates and Charges is devastating to the District. We will not be able to hire
an Executive Director this year or explore unfunded priorities in our Annual and Strategic Plans. In
addition our ability to fund grant development and provide match for future grants has been greatly
reduced. Our ability to serve landowners throughout the District, regardless of their request for
assistance is now also limited to available grant funding and the terms therein (type of
operation/resource concern, geographic area, type of technical assistance requested, etc.).

Only a few staff members have time allocated to District Operations in 2018. The Executive Director,
Treasurer and Administrative Assistant were in large part funded by what was formerly unrestricted
Assessment dollars. This year, the Interim Executive Director and Administrative Assistant will be
partially funded by the remaining 2017 Assessment dollars to conduct essential District Operations
functions. The essential functions of the Treasurer will be funded primarily from Conservation
Commission grant funds this year, which formerly allowed additional funding for technical assistance
and outreach. These District Operations positions support every function of the District and help to

~ administer each grant we have in hand. |

Managing the soil testing and equipment rental programs are also within the District Operations budget,
so these services will suffer in 2018 due to the lack of funding. This includes the inability to purchase
new equipment and repair existing equipment. Staff continues to look for additional funding sources to
support and grow these programs in 2018.

Revenue
Carryover from 2017 100,000
Assessment / Rates and Charges Collections 0
{28% Restricted for Shellfish Protection Dist) 0
{South Sound Green) 0
Plant Sale 25,500
Russell Grant 3,000
Interest Income 700
Equipment Rental Program 3,460
Soil Testing Program 5,000

- TOTAL e 137,660

4|Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Expenses

Salaries and Benefits
(Overhead)

Supplies
Professional Services
Contracted Services
Travel

Utilities and Facilities
Other

TOTAL

NET

83,558
(109,656)
12,930
1,500
33,230
7,100
71,524
37474
137,660
0

S5|Page

Thurston Conservation District

2018 Annual Budget




RCO - Recreation and Conservation Office - Lead Entity Program and East Fork McClane Culvert
Project

Program Manager: LE - Amy Hatch Winecka, East Fork McLane — Kathleen Berger
Team : Amy Hatch Winecka, Ashley McBee, AmeriCorps Volunteer, Kathleen Berger

The Lead Entity Program — TCD is the fiscal agent for the WRIA 13 Lead Entity Work Group {WRIA =
Water Resource Inventory Area) — a committee of federal, state, tribal, local and citizen agency
representatives to allocate water resources, protect water guality and restore fish habitats in
Thurston County. TCD receives federal and state dollars through the Lead Entity Program. We also
receive PSAR (Puget Sound Acquisition and Restoration) monies through RCO for the same objectives.
These are also state doilars.

*|ead Entity dollars are awarded on the state fiscal year cycle —July 1 — June 30, The dollars do not
carry over. PSAR dollars are two - four year awards. The following summary includes these dollars for
the calendar year 2018.

Staff

The Deputy Director/WRIA 13 Lead Entity Coordinator is the lead and primary staff on this grant. The
TCD AmeriCorps service member organizes the Salmon Day Camp in tandem with the South Sound
YMCA.

Goals for 2018

The Coordinator will facilitate a locally initiated suite of habitat projects that benefit salmon and the
community. Working with the local groups, the Coordinator wilf continue to broaden representation on
the Lead Entity Committee,

Timeline

The fund sources included in this agreement have different timelines for expenditure. Please note:
Lead Entity capacity allocation from the Salmon Recovery Funding Board {$60,000) must be spent by
June 30, 2018. Anocther contract is expected and will begin luly 1, 2018. 1n general, the PSAR funding
can be used for up to two biennia.

East Fork MicLane
The East Fork MclLane project is a culvert removal and bridge install to increase fish passage and
decrease flooding on the East Fork of Mclane Creek.

6|Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Revenue

Lead Entity

PSAR

East Fork Mclane

Total

Expenses

Salaries and Benefits
Supplies
Professionat Services
Contracted Services
Travel

Total

Net

103,786
498
41,437
1,500
3,481
150,702

60,000

87,960

2,742

150,702

=]

7|Page

Thurston Conservation District

2018 Annuaf Budget




Shellfish Protection District ~ TCD and outside agency programs
Program Manager: Sarah Moorehead

Team : Sarah Moorehead, Stephanie Bishop, Ashley MicBee, Nora White, Robin Buckingham, Mara
Healy, Nicole Warren, South Sound GREEN AmeriCorps Volunteer, TCD AmeriCorps Volunteer

Shellfish programs are developed by District staff annually. The SPD stakeholders group, County
Commissioners and Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors reviews and approves the
programs in the fall. The Shellfish Protection District includes the Nisqually and Henderson
Watersheds. For 2018, due to the lack of Rates and Charges revenue, the SPD program will be funded
with residual funds from the 28% collections from prior years, and unspent funds from the 2017
program. Each year the programs provide education and outreach and direct landowner assistance.

Nearshore: Marine Studies, Water Quality and Restoration

Students and the Shore aims to bring participating South Sound GREEN students to the Puget Sound
nearshore to connect their freshwater monitoring sites to the Puget Sound basin and to engage students
in service learning projects within the Henderson and Nisqually Reach areas. Through this program
South Sound GREEN will partner with Pacific Shellfish institute, Zittel's Marina, Washington State Parks,
South Sound Estuary Association, Puget Sound Restoration Fund, Taylor Shellfish and many others to
host at least 10 nearshore field trips with approximately 300 students total. These trips will occur in late
--spring {May/June 2018) or.early fall (September/October 2018) when daylight low tides are ..

available. South Sound GREEN will coordinate at least 3 restoration field trips for students
{approximately 75 students) in 2018. Students wili engage in service learning through tree planting,
invasive species removal and maintenance and monitoring of restoration sites that will improve
conditions in the watershed.

Clear Choices for Clean Water

Goals for the year 2018 include educating residents of the Shelifish Protection District on Puget Sound
water quality issues, impacts of water quality on shelifish production; reduce barriers for residents to
change their behaviors to positively impact water quality; and partner with shellfish growers, local
government, schools, and other water quality organizations to increase awareness of Puget Sound

issues and available science. In 2018, outreach will expand to make services and offerings more available
to renters and urban/suburban households.

Shellfish Protection District Cost Share

The goal of this funding is to implement best management practices on agricultural lands to heip to
restore and protect water quality within the Henderson and Nisqually Shellfish Protection Districts. This
project will provide financial assistance to agricultural fandowners/manager for implementation of two
such projects. Staff support for this work comes from the Shellfish Technical Assistance & Conservation
Planning project.

8|Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Shelifish Protection District Technical Assistance & Conservation Planning

This goal of this project is to address water quality issues on agricultural lands within the Henderson and
Nisqually Shellfish Protection Districts. Activities include developing conservation plans, providing
technical assistance in implementing best management practices, and providing restoration
consuitations, planting plans to landowners and supporting the Voluntary Stewardship Program,

Engaging Landowners in the Henderson and Nisgually Shellfish Protection Districts

The goals of this program include increasing awareness of programs and services available to
tfandowners to manage land, to provide in-depth education through workshops and protect the
landscape by increasing participating in existing farmland matching program and successional planning.
This proposal was significantly reduced in the 2018 work plan due to the loss of Rates and Charges. R&C
wouid have potentially fully funded this program from the 28% collection reserve. The number of
workshops provided will be reduced, along with the other methods of landowner outreach in 2018.

Shore Friendly Thurston - This program is in large part a continuation of the Shoreline Technical
Assistance program from last year. The team will hold three community shoreline workshops with
fandowners and residents to address shoreline issues. We will provide direct technical assistance to at
least nine residents and provide four consultations with geologists and/or geomorphologists and
engineers to address shoreline concerns.

Outside Programs — Other agencies that have approved proposals are Thurston County Environmental
Health — (Septic Riser Rebate and Grant Program}, Pacific Shellfish Institute and the Puget Sound
Restoration Fund.

Revenue

Nearshore: Marine Studies, WaQ & Restoration 44,179
Cost Share 10,000
Clear Choices for Clean Water 42,045
Technical Assistance 74,817
Engaging Landowners 10,000
Shore Friendly Thurston 18,286
Outside agency programs 48,148
Total - ' 247,475

8|Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Expenses

Salaries and Benefits
Overhead

Supplies
Professional Services
Contracted Services
Travel

Other

Total

Net

87,214
21,804
10,241
86,390
24,992
1,836
15,000
247,475

=]

10]Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




South Sound Green
Program Manager: Stephanie Bishop
Team : Stephanie Bishop, AmeriCorp Service person

South Sound GREEN {Global Rivers Environmental Education Netwark) is a watershed education
program, involving over 1200 students (grades 4-college) annually. The program offers watershed
education opportunities ta over 35 teachers and their students in the North Thurston, Olympia,
Tumwater, Rainier and Griffin School Districts, St. Martin's College, The Evergreen State College,
private schools and home-schooled students.

South Sound GREEN's primary goals are to 1} facilitate student-initiated water quality explorations in our
community; 2} provide high quality teacher development trainings to equip participating teachers with
relevant and effective skills in water quality and science education; 3) engage students in service-
fearning projects to improve their watershed and the greater community {i.e. invasive species removal
or trash pick-up at city and county parks) 4) host the 25th Annual Student GREEN Congress, an

event where student delegates present results of stream investigations and make recommendations to
improve their watershed; and 5} offer nearshore-marine education where students visit Puget Sound
beaches and marinas to discover marine ecosystems, habitats and food web and learn how actions in
neighborhoods can impact Puget Sound health.

Annual performance objectives include to engage between 800-1200 area students and 40+ teachers in .
watershed education and to deliver at least four teacher development trainings (one of these being a
three-day Summer Teacher Institute focused on climate change adaptations in western Washington).
South Sound GREEN partners with a wide variety of community agencies and partners on nearly all
aspects of the program, and specifically with the Nisqually River Education Project and Chehalis Basin
Education Consortium on teacher development trainings and the Student GREEN Congress.

Revenue
TCD Assessment / Rates and Charges allocation 0
Community Pledges (City of Olympia, City of Tumwater, 49,200

City of Lacey and Thurston County)

NOAA Grant : R SR 12,085
Squaxin Tribe Grant 1,500
Dawkins Grant 25,000
WA Conservation Commission allocation from Implementation Grant 5,645
Total - 93,430

i1|Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Expenses

Salaries and Benefits
Overhead

Supplies
Professional Services
Contracted Services
Travel

Other

Total

Net

59,647
5,490
5,130
300
12,944
4,000
5,919
93,430

e

12| Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




WSCC — Washington State Conservation Commission
Program Managet: Sarah Moorehead

Team: Stephanie Bishop, Amy Franks, Sarah Moorehead, Nora White, Robin Buckingham, Kathleen
Berger, Nicole Warren, Mara Healy

Grant funding from the Conservation Commission enables our technical staff to work directly with
landowners and farmers to implement conservation plans and practices. In addition to field work,
this funding will cover outreach, continuing education and training in several areas. In 2018,
Commission funding will also supplement the District Operation budget for the finance department
and supervision of the election,

WSCC funding is on the state fiscal year schedule, July 1 — June 30. The following budget is for the
2018 calendar year, using projected grant revenue and expenses for the second half of 2018.

CREP
The Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program assists agricultural landowners in the implementation

of conservation practices on land that borders salmon-bearing streams. Conservation practices for CREP
include a native vegetation riparian buffer, livestock exclusion fencing and watering facilities

if applicable. Practices are reimbursed 100%, and landowners are paid a yearly rental rate for the
amount of land enrolled into the program. Activities include working with interested landowners to
navigate the program, develop plans and implement projects

Chehalis Basin Strategy

The Chehalis Basin Strategy is a basin-wide program that has focused on addressing flooding concerns
through large and small scale projects. The district's role in 2016 involved targeted outreach to assess
the concerns and needs of landowners in the floodplain throughout the Chehalis Basin. Through 2017
and now 2018, the district continued to communicate with landowners and also participate in the
Aquatic Species Restoration Plan that is a part of all proposed alternatives in the Strategy. The Aquatic
Species Restoration Plan will select 5 stretches of waterways to restore Chinook and Coho habitat as
well as address stream bank erosion. The Strategy is a large effort in which the district plays the key part
of landowner interactions.

Implementation o
The goal of this funding in 2018 is to support the essential financial and district operations functions of
the Treasurer.

Livestock
The Livestock grant provides funding for technical assistance and conservation planning for landowners
with livestock.

I3jPage
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Revenue

Implementation

CREP

Chehalis Basin Flood Strategy
Livestock TA

Total

Expenses

Salaries and Benefits
Overhead

Supplies

Travel

Other

Total

Net

90,202
49,536
90,882
17,087
247,707

181,907

45,477

6,800

3,523

10,000

247,707

=]

4fjPage
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Thurston County — Deschutes Watershed Workgroup, NTA / NEP PIC grant and VSP (Voluntary
Stewardship Program)

Program Manager: Sarah Moorehead

Team: Stephanie Bishop, Nora White, Amy Hatch — Winecka, Ashley McBee, Sarah Moorehead, Nicole
Warre, Resource Specialist

Deschutes Watershed Workgroup — Facilitate a stakeholder group to implement the Deschutes
Watershed stakeholders throughout the Deschutes watershed to build on existing efforts to form an
active watershed group that will focus on identitying and implementing strategies to improve on water
quality.

NTA / NEP PIC Grant — Provide landowners with education, technical assistance, conservation planning
and cost share to improve water quality and shellfish habitat in the Henderson and Nisqually Shellfish
Protection Districts. ‘

VSP {Voluntary Stewardship Program) — Develop Individual Stewardship Plans and provide
programmatic outreach to help agricultural producers maintain agricultural viability and critical habitat.

Revenue

Deschutes Watershed Workgroup 18,525
NTA/NEPPICGrant LoMae
VSP 51,888
Total 111,582
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 92,736
Overhead 18,553

Travel 293

Total 111,582

Net 1]

15| Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




Department of Health — NTA (Near Term Action)

Program Manager: Amy Hatch Winecka

Team: Stephanie Bishop, Nora White, Amy Hatch — Winecka, Sarah Moorehead, Nicole Warren, Amy
Franks, Kathleen Berger, Mara Healy, Resource Specialist

Provide landowners with education, technical assistance, conservation planning and habitat restoration

to improve water quality and shellfish habitat in Puget Sound draining watersheds.

Revenue

Expenses

Salaries

Overhead

Supplies
Contracted Services
Travel

~ Total

Net

146,519

73,331
18,333
3,000

50,905

950
asster

(=]

16| Page

Thurston Conservation District

2018 Annuaf Budget




Miscellaneous Small Grants — Soil Health, WSU and Center for Technical Development
'Program Manager: Sarah Moorehead
Team: Robin Buckingham, Nicole Warren, Amy Hatch-Winecka, James Weatherford

Center for Technical Development (farmerly Tech Group)

The purpose of the Dairy Nutrient Management Planner Certification Program is to both certify
individuals as having the necessary skills and abilities to plan to the requirements set forth in the Dairy
Nutrient Management Act {(RCW 90.64), as well as recognize those planners that have demonstrated an
advanced level| of knowledge, skills and planning as demonstrated in meeting the certification
requirements set forth. In addition, this Program provides a pathway for new and advancing planners to
achieve the knowledge and mentor support to qualify for certification.

Soil Health Grant

This grant is in collaboration with Grant Conservation District to administer advanced soil tests and
monitor progress aver three years. This is the first year of the grant.

WSU — Washington State University Extension

This grant is led Washington State University Extension to analyze data and develop prioritization
techniques to reduce non-point source pollution in the Deschutes watershed.

Revenue

Center for Technical Development 3,671
Soil Health Grant 8,202
WSU Extension 18,482
Total 30,355
Expenses

Salaries 29,576

Travel 71

Other _ 708

Total 30,355

Net a

17 |Page
Thurston Conservation District
2018 Annual Budget




1 [0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 BN|TZ
,_ _ 0z
TEP'SITT 0938°.E LIV YT QEV'E8  |L0L°L¥T 6TS'9%T Z89TIT §sg'og T0L°0ST ;0007007 B304} 6T
SEPT SEFT wesdold Yo paleys| g1
0 ¥08TZ 0BY'S LLY'SE £EE'3T €55°8T 999'60T- I9SHO pE3YISAQ| LT
995'79 E0ST 000°sT 5T6'S 000’9 ! SESEE BY10| 9T
¥TS'SL : 000y . 7TSTL 110 pue sajloeq) ST
6CCTE 00ST ‘9E8T 000 £TS'E ‘976 €6¢ 8k 009's [PABLLE +T
9992, 00S2T 66T 234" 00S'T QgL'oz S3DIAISS PIY2RINUOD] €T
£55°08T 05£'98 0cg DE60S LEV'TY 00s'T | S2OIAIRS {RUCISSTI0N] | 7T
66S'§E :0Z8'0T  |TYT0T OETL'S  |0089 poo’s 861 011’z | saljddng| 1T
SSL'TTL LEETT ¥1C'L8 Lp9'65  |LD6'T8T TEE'EL 9£/"26 94562 {9BLE0T 1CTZL sijousg pue saueles) 0T
sesuadxy| 6
8
L
: ]
TEF'SOTT 089°LE  Li¥'ibE (0EV'EE  |LDL'LVE 6TS'OVT ZRS'TIT 99E0E TOL'0ST 000°00T puey uo ysea |nuUIARY| §
: ¥
IVLEOL: 2PUYI0 RIS NIFED uoisstwe) YijeaHq Aunod sjuely 2VIPO|  suonesedg £
uoIalold|  punos ugiEAIBSUO) jodaqg uoISINUL|  ||BWS ISIAl.  UORBAIDSUOD J2UIS1Q
ysieys|  yanes : pue [ segieyn
uoResIIY pue sajey
weiFo.d HIOMR 1DUISI U101 YSIHIDUS poanpas e pue ‘sedley] pue seiey inoyum 123png pasodold| 2
: : . 30UISJ UOREAIBSUOD UOISINYL 8T0Z] T
E b r [ H _ 9 4 | 3 d _ > g _ v _







District Operations

2018 Shellfish Fund Work Program

The Shelifish Fund Work Program received its final round of approval from the Thurston
County Commissioners. This excellent news will provide funding during 2018 for
Thurston CD to provide technical assistance, outreach, conservation and planting plans,
workshops to landowners, along with K12 educational nearshore trips to students,
within the Henderson and Nisqually Shelifish Protection Districts.




1 EL = el .. (O R ‘\,_‘ . ,.!‘_,‘;g, _.:i;,,, v Frey
) the Thurston Conservation District JOr d toui

J 7 v- Y laVad ol s Yol = ors o onan i’ s ,’r e ] |
.-ﬂp‘r f / Jf f' ,'r ' I I ] ( / "[ c)’ ¥ i{ CL 'fﬁ I '(,.ﬂ-‘lj ram Y ;:f.:a’.’! @j}ri{')) CLS adnd partnersnli [4A) Y

March 14, 2018 : f\‘?ﬁ\

12:15pm - 5:30pm .
. p p ~ Conservation
7“”‘““' begins at s_fw.;1w:,:' est Western Plus Lacey E D 1 Strl Ct -

Inn and Suites: 8326 Quinault Dr. NE,
Lacey, WA 98516 o

1Cey, V! - . . ( co&
Tour Locations and Highlights "ty retont®

Shellfish Protection Districts s Seelocal cost share dollars hard at work to protect

water quality s» Hear about the Voluntary Stewardship Program in Thurston County s> Learn how
we're working with neighborhoods to conserve soil and water in partnership with the Thurston County
Food Bank!

Students and Salmon s» Meet the 2016 WACD Wildlife Steward of the Year and see

on-farm salmon habitat restoration in partnership with local South Sound GREEN students s View an
in-progress fish passage barrier removal project o Celebrate prairies through our unique
volunteer-led 'Community for Camas’ project in partnership with the Squaxin Island Tribe!

Skookumchuck River Restoration s seecrep projects contributing to 40 acres
of restoration along 3 miles the Skookumchuck River in partnership with local landowners and
Riverbend Ranch g» Hear about our community listening sessions to collaboratively address flooding
issues with landowners in the Chehalis Basin!

An Interactive Farm-to-Table Dinner prepared by Chef Melissa Davis of Slow Food
Olympia, will immediately follow the tour at 6:00 PM at The Skookumchuck Grange
located at 5345 Skookumchuck Rd SE Tenino 98589. Dinner will be family style at the
cost of $31 per person. Checks can be made out to the Thurston Conservation District
or exact cash will be accepted at the time. Note: Food is preordered via RSVP. Cancella-
tions must be made within 48 hours to avoid charge.

Please RSVP no later than March 8th
https://www.formstack.com/forms/?2853946-5w8z5tM1mS

*Please indicate if you do not wish to attend dinner and return transportation will be provided.

Questions: Sarah Moorehead 360.754.3588 x136 or smoorehead@thurstoncd.com




